"It's good to be home.
MONTROSE

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA

Wednesday, May 12, 2021
7:00 PM

Montrose Community Center
200 Center Avenue South
Montrose, Minnesota 55363

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

A. February 10, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
B. April 14,2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

6. Oath of Office — Roger Fraumann

7. Old Business

8. New Business
A. Ordinance 2017-7 — Discussion regarding changes needed to ordinance

B. City Code Chapter 50.01 — General Provisions — E) Repair of Sidewalks and
Alleys Discussion

C. City Planner Updates
9. Next Meeting
A. Wednesday, June 9, 2021 to be held at the Montrose Community Center - 7:00 p.m.

10. Adjournment

* * Please note that a quorum of the City Council may be present
at the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting. * *



City of Montrose

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
Montrose Community Center

200 Center Avenue South

Wednesday, February 10, 2021

7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to call and notice the Montrose Planning and Zoning Commission met in Regular Session on
Wednesday, February 10, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

Planning and Zoning Commission Vice-Chair, Mr. Justin Emery, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2, ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Shawn Cuff
Commissioner Justin Emery
Commissioner Charles Smallwood
City Council Liaison Sam Solarz

Staff Present: Ms. Deborah Boelter, City Clerk-Treasurer
Ms. Jessica Bonniwell, City Administrator
Mr. Daniel Elder, City Planner

Absent: Commissioner Sylvia Henry

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was taken.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Commissioner Smallwood motioned to approve the Amended February 10,2021 Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Agenda as written. Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0.
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A. January 13, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
Commissioner Smaliwood motioned to approve the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
minutes of January 13, 2021 as written. Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0.
6. ELECTION OF OFFICER

A. Election of position of Chair on the Planning and Zoning Commission

Ms. Boelter stated that Commissioner Scanlon has resigned and his position as Chair will need to be
filled. Ms. Boelter went on to state the Mr. Emery would like to remain as Vice Chair.

Commissioner Emery motioned to appoint Mr. Charles Smallwood as Chair of Planning and

Zoning. Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion.
Motion carried 2-0-1 with Commissioner Smallwood abstaining from vote.

Page 10f 13



PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider A Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) Application — 111 Buffalo Ave South

Commissioner Emery motioned to close the Planning and Zoning Meeting and Open the Public

Hearing for the Conditional Use Permit Application for 111 Buffalo Ave South. Commissioner Cuff
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 3-0.

Background

Sid Chantland has requested approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow a firearms sales business to be
conducted at 111 Buffalo Ave South. The applicant has indicated that the building's primary use will be the
restoration and sale of antique firearms and will have limited customer sales. Single-family uses borders the
subject site to the west, east, and south and by a rail line to the north.

The site is zoned R-B, Residential Business. Within R-B districts, retail or service commercial activities (as
allowed in the B-1 District) are allowed via a conditional use permit.

Issues Analysis

Conditional Use Permit Evaluation Criteria. Conditional Use Permit Evaluation Criteria. Section 1005-3 of the
Zoning Ordinance states that the Planning Commission shall consider possible effects of the proposed conditional
use. lts judgment shall be based upon, but not limited to, the following factors:

A. The proposed action has been considered in relation to the specific policies and provisions of and has been
found to be consistent with the Official City Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Comment: The R-B zone is intended to provide a transition in land use from residential to low-intensity
businesses and allow for the fixing of these uses. The applicant is proposing a business that, according to the
applicant, will have limited customer traffic flow and will be open on a very limited basis. The use is consistent
with the Comprehensive Plan's intention by providing a transitional area between residential and business.

B. The proposed use is or will be compatible with present and future land uses of the area.

Staff Comment: The property's intended use as a low-intensity business is compatible with the surrounding land

use provided the property meet certain conditions imposed to mitigate negative impacts associated with the
proposed use.

C. The proposed use conforms with all performance standards contained in this Code.
Staff Comment: The proposed use will be required {o meet the performance standards contained in the Code.

D. The proposed use can be accommodated with existing public services and will not overburden the City's
service capacity.

Staff Comment: The proposed use can be accommodated with existing public service and will not overburden
service capacity.

E. Traffic generation by the proposed use is within capabilities of streets serving the property.
Staff Comment; The use is well within the capabilities of streets serving the property.
Additionally, Section 1066-7 N of the R-B zone states the following:

Retail or service commercial activities as allowed in the B-1 District, provided that:

Page 2 of 13



1. Merchandise is sold at retail.

Staff Comment: The applicant has stated that they will offer merchandise for sale on a limited basis to approved
customers as required by Federal Law to accommodate federal background checks.

2. Adequate off-street loading is provided in compliance with Chapter 1019 of this Ordinance.

Staff Comment: The applicant has indicated that the deliveries to the property will be limited. As such, the off-

street loading shall meet the Code's requirements, but on change of ownership or change in use, the property
shall be subject to review by the City.

3. Vehicular entrances to parking or service areas shall create a minimum of conflict with through traffic
movement.

Staff Comment: There will be minimum conflict with through traffic movement.

4. When abutting a residential use, a buffer area with screening and landscaping in compliance with Section
1020-5 of the Ordinance shall be provided.

Staff. Comment: The applicant will be required to provide a buffer area with screening and landscaping.

5. All signs and information or visual communication devices shall be in compliance with Chapter 1024 of this
Ordinance.

Staff Comment: The applicant has indicated there will be no signs.

Within R-B districts, retail or service commercial activities as allowed in the B-1 District are allowed with a
conditional use permit. Provided certain conditions are upheld, the proposed firearms restoration business is

considered a low-intensity business as intended by the City's Comprehensive Plan. The business will need to
meet certain requirements, as discussed below.

Business Description. The applicant wishes to establish a firearms restoration and sales business on the property
as a conditional use. According to the applicant, the business will be conducted over the internet and

merchandise will be stored and received at the property. The business wil have limited customers and most of
the activity will involve limited hours and use for restoration.

Firearms Regulations. According to the applicant, the following eligibility requirements must be satisfied in order to
obtain the referenced license and conduct the proposed business:

You are at [east 21 years old.
You have never renounced your U.S. citizenship.
You are not an illegal alien.

You are a resident in the state where you intend to start your business or have an existing business location.
You have never broken any federal firearms laws, such as buying or selling guns without proper licensure.
You have not been convicted of a crime that required imprisonment for more than 1 year.

You have never had a restraining order filed against you for harassment of a spouse, intimate partner, or child.
If you use controlled substances, you must obtain them legally, and you must not be addicted to them.
You have never been committed to a mental institution.

You were not dishonorably discharged from the Armed Forces.

The application further notes the following:

* Allpersons listed on the application must provide a set of fingerprint cards to the FBI for a complete national
background check.

e Aninvestigator of the Department of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives will conduct a review of the

application and person(s) listed on the application. The purpose of this interview is to ensure that all Local,
State and Federal laws and regulations are met.

Page 3 of 13



As a conditional use permit approval condition, it is recommended that a Federal Firearms License be obtained
and proof of such license be provided to the City prior to the commencement of business operations. The applicant
has noted that the license is pending the approval of the conditional use permit.

Site Security. A primary concern related to the on-site storage of firearms is that of site security. According to the
applicant, firearms will be secure at all times. Specifically, firearms will be stored in a locked and secure safe with
a lock that prevents either loading of the firearm or accidental discharge of the firearm.

The applicant has also indicated firearms and ammunition will be stored separately and that the site is presently,
and will continue to be, secured with an alarm system.

While it may be assumed, it is recommended that as a condition of the conditional use permit approval, that both
firearms and ammunition be secured within the business at all times.

That applicant has indicated that, in accordance with Federal regulations, the Wright County Sheriff has been
made aware of this application.

Customer Transactions. According to the applicant, all customers of the proposed home business will be required
to complete a National Instant Criminal Background Check with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) before a
transaction can take place. Additionally, the applicant has indicated that State and Federal Laws are very clear on
who may own a firearm and who is disqualified. Federal Law requires updates to the National Instant Criminal
Background Check System (NICS) within 24 hours of a person becoming disqualified from purchasing a firearm.

Disqualifications include, but are not limited to, the following:

Violent Offenders

Persons convicted of a Felony

Substance Abusers

Convictions of Domestic Abuse or Assault

Those who have been determined to be mentally ill

Customer Interaction. In determining the compatibility of the proposed use with the surrounding neighborhood,
traffic generated via customer interaction is a key issue.

According to the applicant, Federal Regulations stipulate that firearm transfers must occur in person in order to
complete the necessary background checks. Thus, clients will come to the residence to complete the transactions.
The applicant has indicated that the majority of these transactions will be by appointment.

To minimize neighborhood impacts, it is recommended that the following conditions related to on-site customer
interactions be imposed:

1. All transactions shall be by appointment.
2. Al on-site firearm transactions shall occur between the hours of 8:00 am and 7:00 pm.
3. On-site transactions with customers shall be limited to one customer at a time.

Termination of Use. Section 1005-5 of the Zoning Ordinance states the following related to a conditional use
permit revocation: The City Council may suspend or revoke any conditional user permit upon determination that
the authorized conditional use is not in conformance with the conditions of the permit or is in violation of this
Ordinance, City codes, or other applicable regulations. A suspension or revocation of a conditional use permit will

be preceded by written notice to the permittee, owner or other responsible party, and a hearing before the City
Council.

Signs. The applicant has indicated there will be no signs.
Parking. Section 1019 of the Code requires retail business uses to not less than 8 parking stalls. As a condition

of CUP approval, the applicant should provide proof of parking, demonstrating that the use could meet the supply
requirement if needed. The applicant has indicated that there will be limited use of the property, and the proof of

Page 4 0f 13



parking is to ensure that the future use of the property shall meet the Code.

Recommendation

Provided certain conditions are imposed, it is believed the proposed conditional use can compatibly exist and will
not negatively impact the surrounding neighborhood. Our office therefore recommends approval of the requested
conditional use permit subject to satisfaction of the following conditions:

1. All exterior lighting shall be so directed so as not to cast glare toward or onto the public right of way or
neighboring residential uses or districts.

2. The applicant will install a buffer area with screening and landscaping that will screen the neighboring
residential uses.

3. The applicant will provide a proof of parking drawing to City Staff to
4. The hours of operation shall be limited to the hours of 8:00 am and 7:00 pm.

5. All applicable State and Federal laws/regulations pertaining to the sale of firearms including, but not limited to,
those imposed by the Federal Firearms License shall be satisfied.

6. Proof of the acquisition of a Federal Firearms License shall be provided to the City prior to the
commencement of business operations.

7. All customer transactions shall be by appointment.

8. On-site transactions shall be limited to one customer at a time.

9. Al oh—site firearm transactions with customers shall occur between the hours of 8:00 am and 7:00 pm.

10. Both firearms and ammunition shall be secured within the business at all times when not being worked on.

11. The City reserves the right to inspect the premises to ensure compliance with the conditions imposed upon
the approved interim use permit.

Mr. Elder gave a summary of the above information and stated that the resident from 130 Buffalo Ave S had
concerns about the security of the building as well as the proximity to the nearby Community Center, Elementary
School and park. Mr. Elder stated that the building would be secured with an alarm system as well as safe vaults
for the guns and ammunition. Mr. Elder stated, regarding the concerns about the proximity of the building to the
nearby school, community center and parks, the City does not have the ability to zone for firearms as that is under
Federal Jurisdiction. Mr. Elder stated this CUP would be contingent on Mr. Chantland obtaining his Federal
Firearms License and vice versa. Mr. Elder stated Mr. Chantland would have to put screening in place around the
building to shield neighboring homes from the view of the building. Mr. Elder is not requiring a parking lot at this
time, but may be necessary in the future if Mr. Chantland’s business model changes or a new owner takes over
the property for sales. Mr. Chantland took the podium and stated that he would mostly be restoring antique guns
and not “manufacturing” as most people would think of that term. Mr. Chantland also stated the guns and
ammunition would be stored separately in a bank vault.

Mr. Elder stated that staff has recommended approval of the C.U.P.

Commissioner Emery motioned to close the Public Hearing to Consider A Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.)
Application — 111 Buffalo Ave South, and open the Planning and Zoning Meeting. Commissioner Cuff
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Cuff motioned to recommend approval of the Conditional Use Permit at 111 Buffalo
Avenue South. Commissioner Emery seconded the motion.
Notion carried 3-0.

Page 5 0of 13



7

B. Consider A Planned Unit Development (P.U.D.) State Rezoning and Preliminary Plat Application - East
End of Steamboat Lane

Commissioner Smallwood motioned to close the Planning and Zoning Meeting and open the Public
Hearing for A Planned Unit Development (P.U.D.) State Rezoning and Preliminary Plat Application — East
End of Steamboat Lane. Commissioner Emery seconded the motion.

Motion carried 3-0.

Background

Scott Loomis and Loomis Development have submitted applications for a Development Stage Planned Unit
Development rezoning and Preliminary Plat approval for the Rolling Meadows Fourth Addition. The development
consists of 14 single-family lots on 2.89 acres of land located to east Steamboat Lane. The property was initially
approved as Outlot C when Rolling Meadows Addition was approved in 2003 and was "ghost platted” for nine
single-family lots at that time. The site is located to the south of the Rolling Meadows 2nd Addition and is bounded
on the north by Loveland Circle and St. Paul's Lutheran Cemetery, on the south and west by Steamboat Lane,
and to the east is County Road 12 S. The site is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential District.

Issues Analysis

Land Use. Within the City's Comprehensive Plan, the subject site is guided for low-density residential use, which
is identified as 2 to 4 dwelling units per acre. While the proposed single-family detached homes are consistent
with the Comprehensive Plan, the proposed density of 4.79 units per acre is not consistent with the

Comprehensive Plan. If desired, this is an area where the Planning Commission and City Council can provide
flexibility via the PUD.

Planned Unit Development Requirements. As noted, the applicant has requested a PUD, Planned Unit
Development to accommodate certain flexibilities from the City's R-1 District standards. Specifically, deviations
from lot size, lot width, and side yard setback are requested. While the PUD can accommodate such design
flexibilities, it is important that the purpose of planned unit development must be fuffilled.

Generally speaking, planned unit development is intended to allow fiexibility from the Zoning Ordinance's strict
terms in return for higher site and building design standards than what would otherwise be allowed.

Section 1010-1 of the Zoning Ordinance specifically states that planned unit development is intended to encourage:

(@)

(b)

()
(d)

(e)

(n)

Innovations in development to the end that the growing demands for all styles of economic expansion may be met

by greater variety in type, design, and siting of structures and by the conservation and more efficient use of iand
in such developments.

Higher standards of site and building design through the use of trained and experienced land planners, architects,
and landscape architects.

More convenience in location and design of development and service facilities.

The preservation and enhancement of desirable site characteristics such as natural topography and geologic
features and the prevention of soil erosion.

A creative use of land and related physical development which allows a phased and orderly transition of land from
rural to urban uses.

An efficient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and streets thereby lower development costs and
public investments.

A development pattern in harmony with the objectives of the Montrose Comprehensive Plan (PUD is not intended
as a means to vary applicable planning and zoning principles).

A more desirable and creative environment than might be possible through the strict application on zoning and
subdivision regulations of the City.

Page 6 of 13



In consideration of this application, this intended PUD "trade-off" of sorts must be recognized.

The City of Montrose lays out 13 requirements for a planned unit development. These requirements are outlined
below with Staff comment:

A

Ownership: An application for PUD approval shall be filed by the landowner or jointly by all landowners of the
property included in a project. The application and all submissions must be directed to the development of the

property as a unified whole. In the case of multiple ownership, the approved final plan shall be binding on all
owners.

Staff Comment: In this case, the PUD is done with the property owners' permission. This requirement has
been satisfied.

Comprehensive Plan Consistency: The proposed PUD shall be consistent with the City Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Comment: The Comprehensive Plan notes the need for "infill development." The lot in question is
surrounded by single-family homes and is intended to provide Steamboat Lane's extension. By developing

these lots that were ghost platted and expanding the road, the project is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan's goals.

Utility Plan Consistency: The proposed PUD shall be consistent with the City's utility (sewer and water) plans.

Staff Comment: The site has access to utilities and is subject to the recommendations and review of the City
Engineer. The project is consistent with the City's utility plans.

Common Open Space: Common open space at least sufficient to meet the minimum requirements
established in the Comprehensive Plan and such complementary structures and improvements as are

necessary and appropriate for the benefit and enjoyment of the residents of the PUD shall be provided within
the area of the PUD development.

Staff Comment: The applicant-is not proposing common open space with this project. The park dedication
fees were taken care of as part of the Rolling Meadows 2nd Addition.

Operating and Maintenance Requirements for PUD Common Open Space/ Facilities: Whenever common
open space or service facilities are provided within the PUD, the PUD plan shall contain provisions to assure

the continued operation and maintenance of such open space and service facilities o a predetermined
reasonable standard.

Staff Comment: This is not applicable since no common open space has been proposed.

Staging of Public and Common Open Space: When a PUD provides for common or public open space, and is
planned as a staged development over a period of time, the total area of common or public open space or
land escrow security in any stage of development shall, at a minimum, bear the same relationship to the total

open space to be provided in the entire PUD as the stages or units completed or under development bear to
the entire PUD.

Staff Comment: The PUD is to be developed in a single stage and does not include any common open
space.

Density: The maximum allowable density variation in a PUD shall be determined by standards negotiated and
agreed upon between the applicant and the City. In all cases, the negotiated standards shall be consistent
with the development policies as contained in the Montrose Comprehensive Plan. Whenever any PUD is to
be developed in stages, no such stage shall, when averaged with all previously completed stages, have a
residential density that exceeds one hundred twenty-five (125) percent of the proposed residential density of
the entire PUD.

Staff Comment:  The density proposed by the applicant is 4.79 dwelling units per acre. This is above the
tand use guidance provided by the Comprehensive Plan of between 2- 4 units per acre. This is an area in
which the City may provide flexibility if desired utilizing the PUD.

Page 7 of 13



Utilities: In any PUD, all utilities, including telephone, electricity, gas and tele-cable shall be installed
underground.

Staff Comment: Utility related requirements shall be subject to the review and recommendation of the City
Engineer.

Utility Connections:

1. Water Connections: Where more than one property is served from the same service line, individual
unit shut off values shall be provided as required by the City Engineer.

2. Sewer Connections: Where more than one unit is served by a sanitary sewer lateral which exceeds
four hundred (400) feet in length, provision must be made for a manhole to allow adequate cleaning
and maintenance of the lateral. All maintenance and cleaning shall be the responsibility of the
property owner’s association or owner.

Staff Comment: Each unit will have its own sewer and water connection and is subject to review and
recommendation by the City Engineer.

Roadways: All streets shall conform to the design standards contained in the Montrose Subdivision
Ordinance, unless otherwise approved by the City Council.

Staff Comment: The applicant is proposing the extension of Steamboat Lane and ending in a cul-de-sac.
Steamboat Lane was planned for the future extension to the existing Steamboat Lane to the south. The
applicant indicates on the plans the future connection to the roadway to the south. The street design
standards are subject o the review and recommendations of the City Engineer.

Landscaping: In any PUD, landscaping shall be provided according to a plan approved by the City Council,
which shall include a detailed planting list with sizes and species indicated as part of the final plan. In
assessing the landscaping plan, the City Council shall consider the natural features of the particular site, the
architectural characteristics of the proposed structures and the overall scheme of the PUD plan.

Staff Comment: The applicant has not submitted a landscaping plan. As a condition of approval, the applicant
must provide a landscaping plan deemed acceptable to the Planning Commission and City Council before
final plat approval. This will be a condition of approval.

Servicing Requirements: All development will be carefully phased so as to ensure that all developable land
will be accorded to a present vested right to develop at such time as services and facilities are available.
Lands which have the necessary available municipal facilities and services will be granted approval in
accordance with existing ordinances and development techniques. Lands which lack the available public
facilities and services may be granted approval for development, provided that all applicable provisions of this
Ordinance, the City Code, and State regulations are complied with.

Staff Comment: The servicing requirement has been met.

Setbacks:

1. The front and side yard restrictions of the periphery of the planned unit development site at a
minimum shall be the same as imposed in the respective districts.

2. No building shall be located less than fifteen (15) feet from the back of the curb line along those
roadways which are part of the internal street pattern.

3. No building within the project shall be nearer to another building than one-half (1/2) the sum of the
building heights of the two (2) buildings.

Staff Comment: The proposal doesn't meet the first requirement for side yard setbacks. Lots 1 & 8 in Block 2
and Lots 1 & 6 in Block 1 based upon the applicants' width proposed building plans for the Rockweli and

Page 8 of 13



10

Linden models don't meet these requirements. As part of the PUD approval, the applicant will need to submit
plans highlighting conformance with the side yard setbacks on those lots listed above, which is 10 feet.

Existing Adjacent Uses. Single-family uses surround the area. The only non-single-family use is the cemetery to the
northeast, which is in the township. The proposed homes will conform to other uses in the area.

Streets. The applicant is proposing the extension of Steamboat lane ending in a cul-de-sac. The applicant must
modify the cul-de-sac design to meet the City Engineer letter's design requirements dated 2/3/2021.

Other Issues. Other street-related issues, including but not limited to, access locations, right-of-way dedication and
street construction standards should be subject to comment by the City Engineer.

Lot Design.

Lot Area. Within the City's R-1, Residential District, a minimum lot size of 10,000 square feet is imposed. The

applicant has requested flexibility from the City's lot area requirements. The proposed lot areas range from 6,773 to
8,998 square feet, with an average lot area of 7,583 square feet.

Lot Width. The R-1 zoning district imposes a minimum lot width requirement of 80 feet. The applicants have

requested flexibility from the City's lot width requirements. The minimum requested width is 52 feet, with a maximum
width of 58 feet

The following table demonstrates the lot area and lot widths proposed compared to the R-1 district requirements.

Parcel Lot Area Proposed | R1 - Lot Area Lot Width Proposed R1- Width
Requirement Requirement
Block 1 Lot 1 | 6,868 10,000 54 80
Block 1 Lot2 | 7,103 10,000 54 80
Block 1 Lot 3 | 7,417 10,000 54 | 80
Block 1 Lot4 | 7,870 10,000 54 80
Block 1 Lot 5 | 8,344 10,000 54 80
Block 1 Lot 6 | 8,998 10,000 53 80
Block 2 Lot 1 | 7,540 10,000 52 80
Block 2 Lot 2 | 7,534 10,000 52 80
Block 2 Lot 3 | 7,457 10,000 52 80
Block 2 Lot 4 | 7,244 10,000 52 80
Block 2 Lot 5 | 7,008 10,000 52 80
Block2 Lot6 | 6,773 10,000 52 80
Block2 Lot 7 | 7,324 10,000 57 80
Block 2 Lot 8 | 8,682 10,000 58 80

Setbacks. The following table illustrates the setback requirements imposed in the City’s R-1, Residential District,
as well as setbacks proposed for the site via the PUD:

R-1 District Proposed

Requirement via PUD
Front Yard Setback 25 feet 25 feet
Side Yard Setback 10 feet 5-10 feet
Rear Yard Setback 20 feet 25-74 feet

Page 9 of 13



11
As shown above, the applicant has requested flexibility from the City’s side yard setback requirements.

Park Dedication. As noted, the park dedication requirement obligations were met at the time of the Rolling
Meadows Addition by providing parkland.

Landscaping. The applicant has not submitted a landscape plan. As a condition of approval, the applicant will

submit a plan that is deemed suitable to the planning commission and city council. The following is
recommended:

1. Aminimum of two trees be planted within the front yards of all proposed lots. Such trees should be
located outside of any established easements

2. Required front yard trees should have a minimum trunk diameter of 2 % inches measured 6 to 8 inched
above ground level.

3. Weather permitting, sod should be installed upon all front and side yards within 60 days of home
construction completion.

Grading, Drainage and Utilities. Issues related to grading, drainage, and utilities, including the establishment of
related easements, should be subject to comment and recommendation by the City Engineer.

Development Agreement. As a condition of approval, the applicants must enter into a development agreement

with the City and post all the necessary securities required by it. This issue must be subject to further comment by
the City Attorney.

City Engineer Comments. The City Engineer has reviewed the Preliminary Plat and offers recommendations in
the February 3, 2021 memo (Exhibit F). The recommendations shall be incorporated into the plat approvals.

RECOMMENDATION

if City Officials are inclined to support the requested PUD flexibility related to lot area, lot width, and side yard

setbacks, Staff recommends approval of the Development Stage PUD (Rezoning) subject to the following
conditions.

A. Approval of the PUD Development Stage, Planned Unit Development subject to the following conditions:

1. The City approve the Rolling Meadows 4th Addition final plat.

2. City Officials find the that the proposed project fulfills the intent of planned unit development and therefore
grants Ordinance flexibilities related to the following:

a. Lot width less than 80 feet (52-foot lot width proposed).
b. Lot area less than 10,000 SF (6,733 — 8,998 sf proposed).
C. Side yard setbacks less than 10 feet (5-foot setbacks proposed at minimum).

3. Side yard setbacks on the periphery of the subdivision shall conform to the 10 foot setback. Specifically,
Lots 1 & 6 Block 1, and Lots 1 & 8 Block 2. Two of the applicant's home designs will meet the
requirements. This will match the zoning requirements of the adjacent R-1 zoned properties.

4. The applicant shall submit a landscape plan for approval by planning commission and city council as a

requirement of final plat approval. The landscape plan shall include the following landscaping-related
conditions:

a. A minimum of two trees shall be planted within the front yards of all proposed lots. Such irees shall
be located outside of any established easements.

Page 10 of 13



12

b.  Required front yard trees shall have a minimum trunk diameter of 2 % inches measured 6 to 8
inches above ground level.

¢.  Weather permitting, sod be installed upon all front and side yards within 60 days of home
construction completion.

5. The applicant shall enter into a PUD agreement with the City upon final plat approval. This issue shall be
subject to further comment by the City Attorney.

6. Comments of other City Staff.

B. Approval of the Rolling Meadows 4th Addition Preliminary Plat subject to the following conditions:

1. The applicants shall address all City Engineer comments and required per the memo from the City
Engineer dated February 3, 2021.

2. The applicant shall enter into a subdivision development agreement with the City and post all the
necessary securities required by it.

3. Comments of other City Staff.

Mr. Elder stated that Loomis Homes has submitted an application for 14 homes located off of Steamboat Lane.
This property was originally ghost-platted for nine (9) single family homes that was approved back in 2004. Mr.
Elder stated the applicant has requested variances on several requirements related to R-1 (Residential Single
Family District) which include the following: lot size, lot width, and side-yard set-backs. Mr. Elder stated that the
developer would be required to meet the side-yard set-backs on properties adjacent to already existing developed
homes. Staff comment was that this would be a policy decision on how much flexibility would be granted from the
zoning ordinance already in place for R-1 zoning districts. Mr. Elder also stated that park land has already been
dedicated in an earlier addition of development for Rolling Meadows.

Mr. Elder was asked to describe what a Planned Unit Development means to the audience. Mr. Elder stated that
through MN State Statute, a Planned Unit Development is allowed in order for developers to deviate from set
standards in zoning districts. Mr. Elder stated this allows the City to work with the developer and usually get
higher standards of landscaping or housing and is generally done by rezoning.

A resident, Mr. Kurt Andersen, from 802 Steamboat Lane asked if the amount of flexibility the City is willing to give
to the developer would allow the owners of the new homes with smaller set-hacks to park Recreational Vehicles
on a parking pad adjacent to the house. Mr. Elder stated it would have to be looked at on a case-by-case basis
and would likely only be allowed on one side of the property due to side-yard set-backs.

A resident, Mr. Roger Fraumann, from 921 Aspen Lane brought up concerns regarding traffic increases, how
Randy’s Sanitation would be able to service and turn around at the dead end with so many more homes and cars
on that road, and the concern that all 23 homes would empty onto Aspen Lane where there is a bus stop. Mr.
Fraumann would like to see Steamboat Lane completed all the way through so there is no dead end to ease
traffic issues, emergency management issues, public works issues, and sanitation issues. Mr. Fraumann also
brought up concerns about the lot size being small coupled with only having a one-stall garage and where
residents would be able to store larger items and park vehicles. Mr. Elder stated that the engineer has addressed
the cul-de-sac issue in that it would be required to be large enough to accommodate emergency vehicles,
sanitation trucks and public works vehicles.

A resident, Mr. Mike Pilarski, from 923 Aspen Lane took the podium to reiterate the concerns brought up by Mr.
Fraumann in so far as the large number of homes, 14 homes, being putinto a development originally platted for

nine (9) homes. Mr. Pilarski also voiced concerns about emergency vehicles accessing the homes on the dead
end street.

A resident, Mr. Dyllan Jensen, from 920 Steamboat Lane, took the podium to voice his concerns regarding how
there are many children, including a special needs child, currently living on the dead end road and the increase in
traffic is a concerning factor regarding the development.

Page 11 0f13



10.

11.

13

Commissioner Emery motioned to close the Public Hearing for A Planned Unit Development (P.U.D.) State

Rezoning and Preliminary Plat Application — East End of Steamboat Lane and open the Planning and
Zoning Meeting. Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Cuff asked if the proposed lot sizes conform with the current R-1 zoning standards. Mr. Elder
stated that they did not conform with the R-1 zoning standards and that was why they were applying for a P.U.D.
that would allow them to deviate from the standards. Mr. Smallwood stated that small side-yard set-backs have
been damaging to other parts of the City when there is a fire. Mr. Smallwood stated that even with a 10-foot side-
yard set-back there was damage to an adjacent building during a recent fire. Mr. Smallwood stated that the 5-foot
side-yard set-back was not big enough, allowing only 10 feet between homes. Mr. Elder stated that not every yard
has a 5-foot set-back on each side of the property, most of the homes will have a 5-foot and 7-foot side-yard set-
backs. Mr. Elder stated that some of the yards would then have a 12-foot side-yard set-back between homes.

Commissioner Emery motioned to not recommend approval for the Planned Unit Development (P.U.D.)

State Rezoning and Preliminary Plat Application — East End of Steamboat Lane. Commissioner Cuff
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 3-0.

NO OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. City Planner Updates

Mr. Elder stated he has been working with Mr. Trelstad that owns the property at 300 Nelson Boulevard and
he will be submitting a Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) application in the near future.

Mr. Elder stated that the applicant is still working through issues with the property before they submit an
application for development.

Mr. Elder stated we have not had further communication with Mr. Boike regarding the Laundromat/Subway
enterprise.

B. Consider Planning and Zoning Commission Member Application — Mr. Roger Fraumann
Ms. Boelter stated that we have received an application for Planning and Zoning Commission Member from
Mr. Roger Fraumann for the Commission to consider. Ms. Boelter asked the Commission to make a
recommendation to the City Council for or against approval at the March 8, 2021 meeting.
Commissioner Emery motioned to recommend Mr. Roger Fraumann’ application for consideration to
be approved by City Council to be a Commission Member on the Planning and Zoning Commission.
Commissioner Cuff seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0.

NEXT MEETING

A. Wednesday, March 10, 2021 to be held at the Montrose Community Center - 7:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Cuff motioned to the adjourn the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting at 7:39 p.m.
Commissioner Emery seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

Page 12 of 13



Charles Smallwood
Chair
City of Montrose

ATTEST:

Jessica Bonniwell
City Administrator
City of Montrose

Page 13 of 13

14



City of Montrose

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
Montrose Community Center

200 Center Avenue South

Wednesday, April 14, 2021

7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to call and notice the Montrose Planning and Zoning Commission met in Regular Session on
Wednesday, April 14, 2021, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

Planning and Zoning Commission Chair, Mr. Charles Smallwood, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. No Quorum Present — Meeting Cancelled

Present at Meeting: Commission Chair Mr. Charles Smallwood
Commission Member Ms. Sylvia Henry

Staff: Mr. Daniel Elder — City Planner
Ms. Jessica Bonniwell ~ City Administrator

Absent: Commission Member Mr. Justin Emery
Commission Member Mr. Shawn Cuff
Commissioner Smallwood opted to waive his meeting reimbursement for the April 14, 2021 meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

Charles Smallwood
Chair
City of Montrose

ATTEST:

Jessica Bonniwell
City Administrator
City of Montrose

Pagelofl

15



NORTHWEST ASSOCIATED CONSULTANTS, INC.

4800 Olson Memorial Highway, Suite 202, Golden Valley, MN 55422
Telephone: 763.231.2585 Facsimile: 763.231.2661 planners@nacplanning.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Montrose Planning Commission

FROM: Daniel Elder

DATE: May 12, 2021

RE: Montrose — City Code Chapter 1019 Parking Stall Aisle and

Driveway Design

NAC FILE: 21.01

Background

City Staff has asked that City Code Chapter 1019: Parking Stall Aisle and Driveway
design be discussed by the Planning Commission in an effort to make the ordinance
less restrictive and more accommodating for residents to obtain permits. Of particular
concern for staff are the hard surface requirements that residents are required to install.

Analysis
The Code currently includes the following design standards:

(1) The recreational vehicles or recreational equipment are located on a parking
area in a rear or side yard of the property. The parking area shall be constructed
in accordance with the City's approved driveway details. The parking area shall
be constructed with concrete, asphalt, concrete pavers, brick set in compacted
sand, class 5 gravel, or other impervious or semi-impervious surface material
that has been approved by the City Engineer, provided it is accessible from a
driveway;

Staff is looking to expand upon the allowed materials for vehicles parked or stored in
side or rear yards. Other cities allow for class 5 limestone, crushed stone, crushed
gravel, or interlocking concrete pavement. Staff is seeking feedback on whether city
planning and engineering staff should proceed with the preparation of modified design
standards for parking pads to make it easier for residents to be granted a permit.

16



17

Setback Ordinance

In reviewing Chapter 1019, City Staff noticed the following “C. The adjacent property
owner shall provide a written statement to the applicant/owner and the City approving
the placement of the parking pad within the five-foot setback" and additionally “B. The

placement of parking pad within the five-foot setback must be pre-approved by the City
Engineer."

These actions, particularly part C, are not allowed within the zoning powers of the City.
This creates a subjective standard by handing quasi-judicial power to the neighboring
property owner and City Engineer, which is not legal. This language will need to be
amended, and it is a policy question for the Planning Commission and City Council as to
what the minimum setback of the encroachment will be. City Staff is suggesting the
following underlined changes.

(3) The recreational vehicles or recreational equipment are a minimum of 5

feet from an interior lot line or rear lot line and at least 15 feet from a street side lot line.
The parking pad may be allowed to encroach within the required five-foot (5') side yard
setback if the following conditions are met:

a. The encroachment does not negatively impact drainage, utilities, or city
maintenance access to public improvements as determined by the City Engineer.

b. A minimum setback of two (2) feet is maintained. (This is merely a suggestion

and is a policy question of what the minimum setback for the allowed encroachment
will be).

Changing this standard will streamline the permit application process for residents,
rather than giving the City Engineer and the neighboring property owner sole power to
grant or deny what is effectively a variance from City Code. Alternatively, variances
would need to go a Planning Commission and City Council meeting for each of the
parking pad permits where a 5-foot setback cannot be met. This would be counter-
intuitive to the idea of making the ordinance less restrictive and easier for residents to
obtain permits. Today staff is looking for feedback on the appropriate minimum setback
for parking pads.



Based on the feedback from on these two discussion items, staff will collaborate with
the City Engineer to bring forward an ordinance amendment including revised design
standards and new language for the minimum setback.

Pc:  Jessica Bonniwell
Jared Voge

18



19

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-7
CITY OF MONTROSE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 1019 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF MONTROSE, RELATING TO THE PARKING OF RECREATIONAL
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MONTROSE THAT THE

FOLLOWING CHAPTERS AND SECTIONS OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE ARE AMENDED
TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. City Code, Section 1019 is amended as follows:
1019-3: GENERAL PROVISION:

E. Restrictions on Parking:

5. Recreational Vehicle Parking. Recreational Vehicles shall not be permitted to be
parked on a public street within residential zoned districts except for the specific
purpose of temporary loading or unloading.

1019-4: PARKING STALL, AISLE AND DRIVEWAY DESIGN:
A. Design Standards:

12. Surfacing, is amended as follows:

€. Up to three recreational vehicles, including a camping trailer, motor home, pick-
up coach, travel trailer or park trailer, recreational vehicle (RV), snowmobile or
water craft, or recreational equipment (ice fishing houses, utility trailers and other
equipment generally towed behind another vehicle used for non-commercial
purposes), may be stored on any residential property provided:

(1) The recreational vehicles or recreational equipment are located on a
parking area? in a rear or side yard of the property. The parking area
shall be constructed in accordance with the City’s approved driveway
details. The parking area shall be constructed with concrete, asphalt,
concrete pavers, brick set in compacted sand, class 5 gravel, or other
impervious or semi-impervious surface material that has been approved
by the City Engineer, provided it is accessible® from a driveway;

2) One of the permitted recreational vehicles permitted in Section 1019-4,
A, 12, e, may be stored in the front yard if:

a. Stored on the designated driveway.

b. Isno closer than ten (10) feet from the street edge or curb line and
shall not overhang any portion of a public sidewalk or path.



¢. One (1) boat parked or stored on a licensed trailer shall be counted
as one (1) recreational vehicle as permitted in Section 1019-4, A,
12, e of this ordinance.

(2) (3) The recreational vehicles or recreational equipment are a minimum of 5
feet from an interior lot line or rear lot line and at least 15 feet from a
street side fot line. The parking pad may be allowed to encroach within

the required five-foot (5°) side yard setback if the following conditions
are met:

a. The encroachment does not impact drainage, utilities or city
maintenance access to public improvements.

b. The placement of a parking pad within the five-foot setback must
be pre- approved by the City Engineer.

¢. The adjacent property owner shall provide a written statement to
the applicant/owner and the City approving the placement of the
parking pad within the five-foot setback.

d. The applicant/owner must execute an easement agreement, with
the City of Montrose, acknowledgingthey are responsible for
restoration of the parking pad located in an easement area if it is
disturbed by the City or utility companies.

e. The applicant/owner shall submit an application and fee, in
accordance with the City’s Fee Schedule, to cover the costs of the
City Engineer’s inspection.

2 For the purpose of this section, “parking area” shall be defined as
follows; a dedicated area that fully covers the entire ground surface
beneath the recreational vehicle to be stored. Impervious surface
beneath just the tires shall not constitute a parking area.

b For the purpose of this section, “accessible” shall be defined as
follows; the parking area shall be located such that the recreational
vehicle can use the existing driveway to access the side or rear yard
where the parking area is located. The parking area is not accessible if
access requires traversing any portion of the front yard that is not the
designated driveway or directly from the street at a point that is not the
designated driveway. If a property is a corner lot or a lot located on an
improved alley then the parking area can be accessed directly via the
street or alley if approved by the City Engineer.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and publication.

ADOPTED this 14" day of August 2017, by the City Council of the City of Montrose.



DRIVEWAY & RECREATIONAL VEHICLE
PARKING STANDARD DETAIL

REFER TO CITY OF MONTROSE ORDINANCE NO. 1019

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ROAD

LEGEND

@ EXAMPLE - REAR YARD RV PARKING AREA
EXAMPLE - SIDE YARD RV PARKING AREA

DRIVEWAY SURFACING CONSISTING OF CONCRETE, COBBLESTONE OR
PAVING BRICK.

RV PARKING PAD SURFACING CONSISTING OF CONCRETE, ASPHALT,

77| CONCRETE PAVERS, BRICK SET IN COMPACTED SAND, CLASS 5 GRAVEL 6"
DEPTH OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS OR SEMI IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
MATERIAL THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER, PROVIDED
IT IS ACCESSIBLE FROM DRIVEWAY. SEE ORDINANCE FOR FURTHER
DEFINITIONS.

ADDITIONAL DRIVEWAY IF APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.
SURFACING SHALL BE CONCRETE, ASPHALT, COBBLESTONE OR PAVING

BRICK.
0 15 30
SCALE FEET

FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

s NOTE: DIMENSIONS NOTED
ARE TYPICAL DIMENSIONS
FOR R-1 SINGLE FAMILY
LOTS. DIMENSIONS MAY
VARY IN SPECIFIC CASES.
THE ORDINANCE SHALL
GOVERN OVER THIS
STANDARD DETAIL.

NO PARKING OF RECREATIONAL
VEHICLES OR RECREATIONAL
EQUIPMENT IN FRONT OF THIS LINE,
EXCEPT FOR ONE ON THE DESIGNATED
DRIVEWAY (NO CLOSER THAN 10' FROM
STREET EDGE OR CURB LINE AND NOT
OVERHANG SIDEWALK OR PATH)

@ MIN. SETBACK = 5' INTERIOR LOT LINE AND 15' STREET SIDE LOT LINE.
S' INTERIOR LOT LINE RV PARKING SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ALLOWED
IF CONDITIONS ARE MET ACCORDING TO ORD. 1019-4.A.12.e.(2).

(@ MIN.SETBACK=5' OR 30' ON STREET SIDELOT LINE; 5'SIDE YARD
DRIVEWAY SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ALLOWED IF CONDITIONS ARE
MET ACCORDINGTO ORD. 1019-4.A.12.2.(2).

@ 27' (24' FOR TWO STALLGARAGE) MAX. WIDTH AT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
UNLESS APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

@ ADDITIONAL DRIVEWAY WIDTH IF APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER, UP
TO 40' TOTALDRIVEWAY WIDTH.

H.

2040 HIGHWAY 12 EAST
Bo LTO N WILLMAR, MINNESOTA 56201

Phone: (320) 231-3956
& M E N K Email: Willmar@bolton-menk.com

vavw.bolton-menk.com

AMTRS\ Detail Plates\detai\REC VEHICLE PARK.dwe.

CITY OF MONTROSE, MINNESOTA
DRIVEWAY & RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKING
STANDARD DETAIL

@ Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2017, All Rights Reserved

OCTOBER, 2017 FIGURE NO. 1

21



22

NORTHWEST ASSOCIATED CONSULTANTS, INC.

4800 Olson Memorial Highway, Suite 202, Golden Valley, MN 55422
Telephone: 763.231.2555 Facsimile: 763.231.2561 planners@nacplanning.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Montrose Planning Commission

FROM: Matt Brillhart

DATE: May 12, 2021

RE: Montrose City Code Chapter 50: Sidewalk Maintenance

Responsibilities

NAC FILE: 21.01

Background

Planning Commission has asked that the following portion of the City Code be
discussed — Chapter 50.01: General Provisions, Assessable Current Services.
Specifically, the portions of the Code regarding sidewalks and the section as follows:

E) Repair of sidewalks and alleys.

1) Duty of owner. The owner of any property within the City abutting a public sidewalk or
alley shall keep the sidewalk or alley in repair and safe for pedestrians. Repairs shall be
made in accordance with the standard specifications approved by the City Council and
on file in the Office of the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.

2) Inspections; notice.

a) The City Council or its designee shall make inspections as are necessary to
determine that public sidewalks and alleys within the City are kept in repair and safe for
pedestrians or vehicles.

b) If it is found that any sidewalk or alley abutting on private property is unsafe and in
need of repairs, the City Council shall cause a notice to be served, by registered or
certified mail or by personal service, upon the record owner of the property, ordering the
owner to have the sidewalk or alley repaired and made safe within 30 days and stating
that if the owner fails to do so, the City will do so and that the expense thereof must be



23

paid by the owner, and if unpaid it will be made a special assessment against the
property concerned.

3) Repair by City. If the sidewalk or alley is not repaired within 30 days after receipt of
the nofice, the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer shall report the facts to the City
Council and the City Council shall by resolution order the work done by contract in
accordance with law. The City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer shall keep a record of the
fotal cost of the repair attributable to each lot or parcel of property.

F) Personal liability.

1) The owner of property on which or adjacent to which a current service has been
performed shall be personally liable for the cost.of the service.

2) As soon as the service has been completed and the cost determined, the City
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, or other designated official, shall prepare a bill and mail it
to the owner and thereupon the amount shall be immediately due and payable at the
office of the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.

The Planning Commission has informed staff that they are concerned about whether
residents should have to pay for the ongoing maintenance of the sidewalks adjacent to
their property. City Code currently stipulates that the owner of the property is
responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of the sidewalks.

Analysis

In reviewing the issue of sidewalk funding, in most cities funding polices for sidewalk
repair falls into the following categories:

Individual Property Owner Funded

Property owners are responsible for funding the repair or reconstruction of sidewalks
adjacent to the properties they own. This is the most common sidewalk repair funding
model. This is the model that the City is currently using, and the Minnesota Department
of Health has a guide entitled “Sidewalk Repair Funding Guide” and lists the following
as the advantages and disadvantages of the of this model:

One advantage of the adjacent property owner funded model is that a community can
directly recover construction costs as maintenance is performed. Another advantage of
this model is that property owners see a direct benefit from their payments to the
municipality compared to fees and taxes that enter a pool that most people do not track.



One disadvantage of the property owner funded model is the administrative costs
associated with managing the program. For example, staff resources are needed to hire
and manage contractors addressing the repairs, and/or to address the repairs
themselves. If staff resources are limited, the inspections and contract management
may become delayed. This, in turn, may delay sidewalk repairs and prolong sidewalk
hazard issues. In addition, a community with limited staff resources may not be able to
proactively inspect sidewalks for disrepair.

This can result in repair prioritization relying too heavily on individual repair requests,
which can lead to an inaccurate reflection of where the greatest need is. Because both
options put the financial responsibility on property owners, it risks inspiring resistance to
new sidewalks in neighborhoods that previously did not have them. In addition, adjacent
property owners are responsible for sidewalk repair costs regardless of their ability to
pay. This can be a financial burden for lower-income property owners, who often pay a
larger percentage of their income than higher-income property owner for the same
amount of public benefit. This inequity may be further exacerbated in places where
lower income residents live in older neighborhoods that often have the greatest need for

repairs and the most people who rely on sidewalk access for transportation due fo lower
rates of car ownership.

Community-Funded Repairs

The municipality takes responsibility for repairing all sidewalks, typically using general
funds or transportation funds. The sidewalk guide has the following as the advantages
and disadvantages of this approach:

Community-funded repairs are an option for municipalities that aim fto treat all sidewalks
as community-wide assets. This usually happens via the use of general fund or
transportation fund budgets. One advantage of a community-funded model/ is that it can
ease administrative costs compared to property owner funded programs. Another
advantage of a community-paid model is that it allows a community to spread the cost
of sidewalk repair over the entire community, curbing disproportionate burdens on lower

income property owners and ensuring a useable sidewalk network that serves the whole
community.

One disadvantage of community-paid repair funding models is that they typically require
funds specifically budgeted for the program Minnesota State Statute 435.44 gives
municipalities the authority to use this model by allowing for the establishment of
Sidewalk Improvement Districts. The community-funded repair model is currently rare in
Minnesota, as most municipalities typically use a hybrid version, or cost-sharing, model.

24



Hybrid Approaches

A combination of the first two models. Hybrid approaches may include special districts
and cost-sharing programs.

There are some hybrid approaches to sidewalk repair funding that blend community-
funded and property owner funded models. They typically include special districts and
cost-sharing programs, and the two strategies may be combined. For example, special
~ districts may trigger a community to contribute a specific percentage of allotted cost-
sharing funds while the city covers the rest of the costs.

Sidewalk Improvement Districts/Special Districts Sidewalk improvement districts (SIDs)
are a hybrid model that assesses property owners for sidewalk repair but pools the
assessments and distributes them to meet district-wide sidewalk repair goals. They help
transfer the cost of sidewalk installation and repair from individual property owners to an
entire district that benefits from the infrastructure. SIDs are a system where all property
owners typically pay regular, annual fees for sidewalk improvements across each
district. SIDs are relatively uncommon in Minnesota, where assessments are the more
common model for sidewalk repair funding. However, some communities have
developed provisions for the establishment of SIDs in the future.

Cost- Sharing Programs

A cost-sharing program is one strateqgy municipalities can use fo ease the cost burden
on property owners. Property owners are still assessed for adjacent sidewalk repairs,
but a city may choose to pay all or a portion of the cost of the repair. For example, the
city may choose to cover 100% of the costs for those below a certain income level.

Feedback

The Planning Commission and City Councill will need to decide on a preferred approach
to sidewalk maintenance responsibilities and any potential changes to City Ordinances.
Any change will need to consider the desired type of sidewalk repair program and the
funding sources that will be utilized. Planning and Engineering staff are looking for a
direction in order to determine the cost and financial liabilities that the City will face with
the potential change.

Pc: Jessica Bonniwell
Jared Voge

25



26

CHAPTER 50: GENERAL PROVISIONS

50.01. ASSESSABLE CURRENT SERVICES. .....ccocvivtrimirinisinietsisnssessissiesss enessssssisssnssssssssssssssssesessssesnss 136
50.02. TREE DISEASES ccioiiici i i st shatst e ssiedhsudvsnnsthadegosonsias oass srms siosos iassiss s et s et vin iR o aaamiats 138
50.03. DISPOSITION OF ABANDONED PROPERTY. siivuusiutsssrunsorssisnissrs asisisessisuss sasesissimssismisesses 139

50.01. ASSESSABLE CURRENT SERVICES.

A) Definition. For the purpose of this section, the following definition shall apply unless
the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

1) CURRENT SERVICE. One or more of the following: snow, ice or rubbish
removal from sidewalks; weed elimination from street grass plots adjacent to
sidewalks or from private property; removal or elimination of public health or
safety hazards from private property, excluding any hazardous building included
in M.S. §§ 463.15 through 463.261 as they may amended from time to time;
installation or repair of water service lines; street sprinkling, street flushing, light
street oiling or other dust treatment of streets; repair of sidewalks and alleys;
trimming and care of trees and removal of unsound and insect-infected trees from
the public streets or private property; and the operation of a street lighting system.

B) Snow, ice, dirt and rubbish.
1) Duty of owners and occupants.

a) The owner and the occupant of any property adjacent to a public sidewalk
shall use diligence to keep the walk safe for pedestrians.

b) No owner or occupant shall allow snow, ice, dirt or rubbish to remain on
the walk longer than 24 hours after its deposit thereon.

2) Removal by City.

a) The City Administrator/Clerk- Treasurer or other person designated by the
City Council may cause removal from all public sidewalks all snow, ice,
dirt and rubbish as soon as possible beginning 24 hours after any matter
has been deposited thereon or after the snow has ceased to fall.

b) The City Administrator/Clerk- Treasurer or other designated person shall
keep a record showing the cost of removal adjacent to each separate lot
and parcel.

C) Public health and safety hazards. When the City removes or eliminates public health
or safety hazards from private property under the following provisions of this chapter, the
administrative officer responsible for doing the work shall keep a record of the cost of the
removal or elimination against each parcel of property affected and annually deliver that
information to the City Administrator/Clerk- Treasurer.

136 1 Back To TOC



21

D) Installation and repair of water service lines. Whenever the City installs or repairs
water service lines serving private property hereunder, the City Administrator/Clerk-
Treasurer shall keep a record of the total cost of the installation or repair against the property.

E) Repair of sidewalks and alleys.

1) Duty of owner. The owner of any property within the City abutting a public
sidewalk or alley shall keep the sidewalk or alley in repair and safe for
pedestrians. Repairs shall be made in accordance with the standard specifications

approved by the City Council and on file in the Office of the City
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.

2) Inspections; notice.

a) The City Council or its designee shall make inspections as are necessary to
determine that public sidewalks and alleys within the City are kept in
repair and safe for pedestrians or vehicles.

b) Ifitis found that any sidewalk or alley abutting on private property is
unsafe and in need of repairs, the City Council shall cause a notice to be
served, by registered or certified mail or by personal service, upon the
record owner of the property, ordering the owner to have the sidewalk or
alley repaired and made safe within 30 days and stating that if the owner
fails to do so, the City will do so and that the expense thereof must be paid
by the owner, and if unpaid it will be made a special assessment against
the property concerned.

3) Repair by City. If the sidewalk or alley is not repaired within 30 days after
receipt of the notice, the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer shall report the facts
to the City Council and the City Council shall by resolution order the work done
by contract in accordance with law. The City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer shall
keep a record of the total cost of the repair attributable to each lot or parcel of
property.

F) Personal liability.

1) The owner of property on which or adjacent to which a current service has been
performed shall be personally liable for the cost of the service.

2) As soon as the service has been completed and the cost determined, the City
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, or other designated official, shall prepare a bill
and mail it to the owner and thereupon the amount shall be immediately due and
payable at the office of the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.

G) Damage to public property.

1) Any person driving any vehicle, equipment, object or contrivance upon any street,
road, highway or structure shall be liable for all damages which the surface or
structure thereof may sustain as a result of any illegal operation, or driving or

137 1 BackTo TOC



28

moving of the vehicle, equipment or object or contrivance; or as a result of
operating, driving or moving any vehicle, equipment, object or contrivance
weighing in excess of the maximum weight permitted by statute or this code.

2) When the driver is not the owner of the vehicle, equipment, object or contrivance,
but is operating, driving or moving it with the express or implied permission of
the owner, then the owner and the driver shall be jointly and severally liable for
any damage. Any person who willfully acts or fails to exercise due care and by
that act damages any public property shall be liable for the amount thereof, which

amount shall be collectable by action or as a lien under M.S. § 514.67, as it may
be amended from time to time.

H) Assessment.

1) On or before September 1 of each year, the City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
shall list the total unpaid charges for each type of current service and charges

under this section against each separate lot or parcel to which they are attributable
under this section.

2) The City Council may then spread the charges against property benefitted as a
special assessment under the authority of M.S. Chapter 429, M.S. § 366.011, §
366.012 and § 415.01 and any other authority for certification to the County
Auditor and collection along with current taxes the following year or in annual
installments, not exceeding ten, as the City Council may determine in each case.

50.02. TREE DISEASES.

A) Trees constituting nuisance declared. The following are public nuisances whenever
they may be found within the City:

1) Any living or standing elm tree or part thereof infected to any degree with the
"Dutch Elm disease fungus Ceratocystis Ulmi (Buisman) Moreau or which harbors
any of the elm bark beetles Scolytus Multistriatus (Eichh.) or Hylungopinus
Rufipes (Marsh);

2) Any dead elm tree or part thereof, including branches, stumps, firewood or other
elm material from which the bark has not been removed and burned or sprayed
with an effective elm bark beetle insecticide;

3) Any living or standing oak tree or part thereof infected to any degree with the Oak
Wilt fungus Ceratocystis fagacearum;

4) Any dead oak tree or part thereof which in the opinion of the designated officer
constitutes a hazard, including but not limited to logs, branches, stumps, roots,
firewood or other oak material which has not been stripped of its bark and burned
or sprayed with an effective fungicide; and

5) Any other shade tree with an epidemic disease.

138 T BackTo TOC



A et

z s L e
diysiauyed T

14

Y ,;‘;;ﬂ';ﬂ!

L

!
i
.i(

23 el i

14
{
{ s

Sl et
et

1S9

I mm_OOhu&\




30

-9oe]d 1544 BY3 Ul Syemapis Suipjing 01 JaLiieq e 3¢ Ued 3njonJiselul
Suiuiejuiews 4oy Aed [im oym 9p1sp 03} uejd sdueusjulew e Sundopy  «

‘sy1aumo Apiadoud jusdelpe uo sjjej Usyo
souBUIIUIBW Y [BM3PIS J0 AjigIsuodsal pue Quawde|dal pue UoOLe|[BIsulJ01s0]  «

-ueutew AjiejnSas pue puny 03 paau AjjeaidAs sisumo Apiadoud 1u20elpe eyl waishs
uonepodsuey 3y jo Hed Ajuo aya si 31 194 Aem Jo Jy3u sy jo ued aie S}|emMapls  «
‘s9Nss| 19410 pUe punoisd usAaun ‘syoeud
01 Suipea] ‘9|npayds Ajswiy ul pauleluiew ou ale skemyled pue sjemapls  «
:sadusjjeyd
"aJ4n3onJisesjul

papeJSap 10 SUOBIPUOD JBYIESM WOJ) suofewi| Ayjigow SuLisyns noylm
PUNOJ-1EaA S3LIUNWWO 413U} Ul Xj[eM O} 3]qe 2Je sa1jiqe pue sade |8 40 gidoad «

‘uoiyse} Ajlpwy e uj 321 pue mous Suliea|d
pue siiedaJ Alessadau Sulinsus Ag ainjonJjselul Supjjem punoJ-ieaA ulejuIB|Al  «
:s|eon
-9ouBUIUIRW AJjIoe) UBlIlSapad 01 pajeal seSus|ieyd pue
s|eo8 paynuapl SY/OM LIOSaUUlN pue ‘seuijide] uepysapad
jo daa)jdn punoi-iesA Joj BJisep e passaidxe SUBJOSBUUIIA]

"yoea Jo safejuenpesip pue sagejuespe
SazIJeWIWNS pUE S|opow Sulpuny 3[emapls
Joj suoindo JO NUIW B S3UI[IN0 PIN3 SiyL

-so8ua||eyd @59y Suissalppe ul da1s [edR1D
e s1 Ajlunwiwiod InoA 1oJ [[9M SyJom 1ey)
[9pow 8uipuny JiedaJ yjjemapis e guineH

‘syinpe Japjo Auew oy pue ‘sjuswiliedwl
[ensia yum ajdoad Joy ‘seainap Ayjiqow
aApsisse yum ajdoad Joj suoneniis
snoJaSuep 91eaJd Jledalsip Ul S¥|eMIpPIS

Suipund Jieday
}|emapis jo souenodwy]

‘|| 40} 9|qeJISap puUB ‘JUSIUSAUOD ‘B4.S

Supjjem djew 01 SWIe YIIym ‘sjjep) BIOSIUUIIN
w04y $91891.41S 9Y1 01 9suodsal e se yljeaH

Jo Juswledaq e10S3UUIN Y3 Ag papuny

sem juawdojanap s1| ‘siiedad J[eMapls

Suipunj Joj S224n0saJ YHIM BIOSDUUIIA SSOJOE
siaquiaw Ajunwiwod pue sjeuoissajold
apinoad o3 s aping siya jo asodund ayL

‘punouJ-iead upjjem o1 sa|2e1sqo 1508319
11941 Jo auo s siedadsip ul syjemapls 1eyl
pa1i0dal 9181 9yl punoJde WoJj syuapisal

‘pj0S3UUIA Ul Supjjem Suinoldull oy
UOISIA 9AL1BIO0QE.||0D B “SYJDA/ DIOSIUUIN
ySnoJy] "snopJezey pue guidusjjeyd

Supyjjem axew ued Jiedalsip Ul sy|emapls

uononNpoJIlU|

apino Suipund Jieday yjemapis

SATYM VIOSINNIN



31

9pInD 3ulpun4 Jieday Y|emapis

SHTVM VLOSINNIN

Uindal yjpmapis buipaobal Aypdipiunw ay3 03 aqisuodsaJ Aja10WiR(N 31D SaN|3SWAY] SIBUMO Apiadoad ipdad yjjpmapis 3noqo
suoupjndis apnjauj ADW 30D.3U0D JO ISD3] D PUD SIUDUI] dADY Abw saumo A1adoid b J[1Mn -Buipjing/pupj ay1 umo A|pbaj 10y S3IUS Y] 310 SI3UMO Auadoid ‘T

-a8.Jeyp 1eY1 Ul papN|oul 3s3133ul Aue pue jjlemepis Sunsixa ue Jiedas 03 28.1eyo e s| ajdwexa
uy ‘s1Usuaq asoyi 03 paje|ad sasieyd 1sa193ul Jo Uiedal ‘SoueuUluIBW 104 DI Aau I s3ysua(q [e20|
10} (S3XE] 10) SUBWISSISSE 19NPaP USASMOY ‘UBD NOA “SH[EMBPIS M3U JO UONINISUOD Syl se yons
“p1adosd INOA JO anjeA 33 8SEIOUI 0 PUSL JBY] SIY3U( [ed0] Joj Aed noA syjunowie JoNpap Jouued
NOA ‘S¥T 9U3 0F SUIPJOIDY ¢3]qeidnpap xe} dJe 51503 Jiedal X[emapls argnd 3eyl mouy noA pig

siieday Yjemapis 10} uoydnpag xel

*dIYSJoUMO JED JO S81BJ J2MO| O} NP
uonenodsuel] 10} SS898 Y[eMapIS U0 Ajal oym
a|doad 150w 8y} pue siiedal 10} padu 3sa)eass
ay31 aneY UsYo 1eyl spooyloqysiau Jepjo ul
91| S]USPISAI DWIOdU] JaMO] 3Jaym saoed ul
pa1eqJadexa Jayuny aq Aew Ayinbaul siy
"1yauaq 2ljgnd JO JUNOWE SWES 3y} 4O} JBUMO
Apadoud awooul-1aysiy ueyl awodul Jiayl Jo
a3ejuao.ad Jadie| e Aed uslo OYM ‘sIBUMO
Apadoud swodul-1amo| 10} Usping [eppueuy e
aq ued siy ‘Aed o1 Aljige J1sy3 Jo ssa|pJesal
51509 Jiedal y|emapls 10 a|qisuodsal ale
ssaumo Apiadoud jusoelpe ‘uonippe uj “wayl
aAey 10U pip Ajsnoinsad jey1 spooyloqysiau
Ul S)|EM3PIS Mau 0} 2ouelsisal Sunidsul

514 31 ‘sioumo Anadoud uo Ajjigisuodsal
|eloueuy ay1 Ind suondo yiog asnedag

*S| paau 3s31e9.3 Y1 BI9YM JO UoLI3|Jal
91e1N228BUI UR 01 PE3| UED Y2IyM ‘sisanbal
Jiedal [enpiaipul uo Ajiaesy 0ol SuiAjal
uoneznioud Jiedas uj 3nsaJ ued siy] Jiedassip
o} $yjemapis 1adsul AjaAoeold 0} 9|qe aq Jou
Aew $924n0saJ Je3S paywl] ym Ayunwiwod

e ‘uonippe u| ‘sanss| pJezey yjemspis Suojo.d
pue sitedau yjjemapis Aejop Aew ‘uini ul ‘siyL
‘pake|ap awooaq Aew juswadeueW 108I11U0d
pue suonoadsul a3 ‘pa1iwll] e S22IN0S3J jJels

4| "seAjaswiay} siiedau oy ssalppe o031 lo/pue
‘siiedas 9y Suissalppe s1030eiu0d 95euBW pue
2.1y 01 papaau dJE $324N0Sa4 els ‘djdwexe

104 "wesSoud sy SuiSeuew Yim pajeldosse
$1S02 2ALBJISIUIWPE Y1 SI [9pow papuny
-jaumo Auadoud ay3 jo a8ejueapesip auQ

“yoes3 10u op 3jdoad 1sow 1eyy jood e Jsjus
18U Sexe} pue sa9j 0] pasedwod Ayjediunw
3y} 01 syuswAed Ji9yl W04 1YBUS] 103JIp

e 995 sJoumo Apadoud 1eyl st [ppow siyl Jo
aSejueApe Jaylouy “pawiopad s soueualulew
SE §1502 UOLIINIISU0D JaA0d3J Aj3oalip ued
Alunwiwiod e 12yl Si [9powW papunj Jsumo
-Apiadoud juadelpe ay3 Jo adeluenpe suQ

‘uowiwoo ssa| s} uoydo siy| ‘ssiedas palinbal
ay1 ssaJppe 03 J010eJIU0D JUspuadapul
ue saily Jaumo Apadoud usdelpeayl ¢

1uawAed wns dwnj e se Jo ‘sieah Jo
JOQUINU U[ELISD B JBAO ||Ig Xe) JISL] uo
P3SSOSSE JaU1D 2J. $1S0D) "1S0D Y} JOJ JBUMO
Anadoud juaoefpe ay3 s|jiq pue siiedad
paJinbal ay3 sessauppe Ayjedpiunwi ayl T

:suondo om1 yum sisumo Ansdoud
juadefpe apinoid AjjeaidAl ssaijeddiunw
“Jiedas spasu M|eMIPIS B USYM

‘sy||lemapls paSewep 03 siedal Supjew

Se [[oM Se ‘UoLe|NWINDJ. 32| PUB MOUS pue
YIMO.SI9A0 uo1e198aA JO JB3JD [EMBPIS 343
Suidoay sueaw Ajjensn siyL ‘jaAes1 aljgqnd 4oy
ajes pue Jiedal poos ul Sjemapls Jiayl doo)|
Siaumo Apadoud quadefpe 1eyy saiinbas
apoo [edpiUNW ‘S91110 RIOSSUUIA 1SOW U]
Jredau 3|emapis 10} 224n0S SUlpuni UOWLWOD
150W ay3 aJe siaumo Apiadoud Juadelpy

papund JaumQ
Ariadoud [enplAIpul

‘sweldoid Sulieys-1s0d pue s1oIsIp
[e1oads apnjoul Aew saydeoidde pLigAH
"S[apoW OM] 1514 33 JO UOLBUIqUIOD Y

sayoeosddy pugAH

‘spuny uoyeniodsuel] Jo spuny [eIaus3
Suisn AjjeaidAy ‘syjemapis [je Sutiedal
1oy Ajigisuodsau saxel Ayjedipiunw ay L

sneday papund-Ajjunwiwo)

‘[opow Suipuny Jiedal 3[emapis
UOWIW0d 150W 3yl Si syl "umo Ayl
santadold ayl o1 jusdelpe syjemapls

O UOIDNJISUOI3 Jo Jiedad ay3 Sulpuny
Joj 3|qgisuodsal 2Je SIBUMO Apiadold

papun4 JaumQ Anadold [enplalpu]

15911082182 984431 01Ul
[jes Ajjesauag sarorjod uipuny jjemapls

S|opo Suipund



32

Ji0dal anisuadxa ssaf omy Buizrioynng os[o st

MOA MON ‘eoeyl se yons ‘AJaunod
31 40 sped Jay1o Ul UOWWOI alow

SI 1] ‘[apow ‘Sulieys-1S02 0 ‘UOISIaA
plgAy e asn AjjeaidA} sanijedidunw
1SOW SE ‘e10SaUUIIA Ul 4.l AjJuaLind si
[opow Jiedas papunj-Ajunwiwod sy L

*$1014151 JUawaAosdw] Yjemapls jo
1UBWIYSI|qe1Se ay3 Jo) Suimol|e Ag [apow

siy1 @sn 03 AyJoyane ayi saujedidiuNW SaAI3
TV GEY OWNIIELS O3E1S EJOSOUUIPY "UOLIDs Seodp|
J934e3s 9243l ul |lelesp 2J0W Ul Pa4SA0D ale yoiym
‘s924N0s JO A1DLIEA B WOJ} BWOD Ued Bulpung
‘wesSoid ays 4oy pa1aspng Ajjeoyidads spuny
aJinbau AjjeaidAl Aoyl 1eya st sjepow Sutpuny
Jiedad pred-Ajunwiwod Jo 3gejueapesip auQ

‘AJUNWWOD jOYM U3 SOAIDS 1eyl
5lI0MIBU Y|BMIPIS B]geasn e SulInsud

pue siaumo Apiedold awodul Jamo|

uo susp.ng a1euondodoudsip Suigind
‘AJUNWWOD 3J1US dY3 J9A0 Jiedad Y[emapis
10 1500 9y} peaids 01 AUNWWOD e smojje
11 18y} SI [opow pred-Aylunwiwod e jo
agejuenpe Jaylouy ‘sweidoud papuny
-1aumo Apiadold 01 paiedwod $3s09
2AIEIISIUjWPE 9SES URD }f 1eY] SI [Spow
papun-AluNwWwod e jo agejuenpe auQ

*s398pnq puny uonelodsued] Jo puny
|elauas Jo asn ay3 el suaddey Ajjensn
SIYL "S19SSEe 9pIM-AJIUNWIWOD SE S$){|eMapls
|| 1821 01 Wik 1eyl sanijedidiunw Joy
uondo ue aJe siiedal papunj-Ajunwiwio)

siieday
papun4-Alunwiwo)

Jindastp ui SyjeMapis Bulpulib pup buiysiod 310 Yd1ym ‘pamof(b A|snoinaid Jou a1am 1041 Spoyaul

A7 ayy ‘3jnpayss 23f 135 b UO Pasuq oM 3Y) a13(dw0d SYION l[Gnd aAnY O] 350042 UDI JO UMO 11343 UO
SUOLDIOIA 1991103 0] pa4inbai 21D SI3UMO Ariadoud juaanlpy swpiboid Ajigoplofo pun ‘suoldo JuswAodal papusixa s1503 pIoUILse ‘sjuatuaLinbal Jipdal
uo uonpuLIoful apino.d [fo1s ndal padu S)[omapls ISOYm SIaUMO A1iado.d 3907U02 pUD SUOLIPUO3 X[BMapIs 12adsuf [[im [fD1s S0 dl[qnd S, 4o/Usd upad 1od

uo1Ba.J 3U0 S3SS3IPPD PUD ‘SVaLD 3[qpinduiod Ajybnol ojui spooyioqybiau Buidno.lb Aq suoibal [DrmapIs TT pafauapl Soy juswiiodsp s)10p4 d1iqnd s,491usd

“s/i0da. Jo 3503 243U ayl shod A1) ay3—buryifuo
And j0u Op awo3U} UBIPaIW DAI0 [0 JU33Iad G UDY] SSa| BUIUIDa Saljiwnf pup ‘S3unodsip Juadlad G/ pup Jua215d 06 10f 3|q1b1|a 210 SPjOYSSNOY dUWOIUI-I19/MO]
"3WOIUI UDIP3UL BAID S,13AUS( 033Uk fo Ju3243d 00T 03 waaiad gg Buiuipa sajiunf 1of Apisgns ua2iad Gz b 10 1UD3S ,SIUNOISIP Aupgopioffo, ayf dwoaul

pjoyasnoy uo paspqg siaumo Auadoid paiijonb 10f spunodsip Ajiqopioffo puo a2Upisisso JusWiAndas papuaixs 13400 [im A1 ay3 ‘Siipdal syl yum diay ol

‘sanado.d 1ay3 03 330D SHIPM3PIS O SIUDUIIUIDW PUD 10d3a1 3y 10 3|qIsu0dsal 910 s1aumMo A11adold 1anuag ‘IoUDUIPIO A21D) 19d “DpIMAIID a4njanaisplful
3/qIs53290 ‘afps o 3J4omIau 1o119q b SADY 0] (00b s,A110) 3y} fo 110ddns Ul SH[DM3pIS Uanaun pup ‘Buidols ‘pabpwpp sassalppn wniboid oy ‘siindal Y|pmapis
10f 32UD3SISSD PISVG-IWOIUI PUD SUDO SISUMO3UIOY siaflo 10y3] WHIb0Id J0do1 Jj[DMBPIs Mau B pajlenun oppiojod “9anuaqg Jo A1 ayl LT0z £ pua 2yl 1y

apino Suipun4 Jieday y|emapis

SATVM VLOSINNIW

|



e R R

“Aorjod mau ay3 dojanap 01 ETOZ Ul 32104 %SD] Jj[0M3pIS D pauLiof naoylf fo 1ohopy ayL “A1iedold s1ay) 03 1U32D[pD J1Dd31 Y|OMIPIS
Jo 3502 ay3 Jof siaumo Auiado.d jonpinipul ssasso 01 som Adijod snotnaid 5,430 341 "SYIOM 31[gnd JO pipag ay3 O3 sUQIsIISp [p3addp upd S12UMO pub ‘UonINpPal
Jof suoypayddp asayl smatnal SHIoA diqnd Jo juswiipdag 3y 4paf YIpns JUIUISSISSD Y] wo.4f payunoasip ag Ao yiom 3sod oy fo 3502 a3 Jo y10Z/T
91pda. 10 UoRINIISUOD Jo 210p 341 423fb Sipaf Og 404 'P3INPaL 3G UDD JUSWSSISSD [DNUUD S 1UMO 3Y3 ‘sinak Oz 150d Y3 Ul asUaUXS 5, 13UMO0 343 30 palipdal
10 PI1INAISU0I UI3G SbY Nfpmapls b fj 3spd 3yl Ul 1of piud anpy A3yl 1041 JI0M J0da1 [DMapIs Jof siaumo Ap1adold 3ipats 03 Aanjod |p1aads v soy A1) Y|
“S3|DMApIS 210U plINg pUp 33410531 PoIDYS D SO SY[DMIPIS 10 1L
‘BUIUBULl J[DMapIs Ul SI2Umo A11ado.d jduiaxa-xo} spnfaul 01 anuguo)
*siDdaJ y[DMapls 431sbf 49112G PN
'S1aUMO A143d0.d 10§ 3[qDIaIPa.id puw JIDf 51502 J|DM3PIS BIN
101 240 A21j0d JUSWaNnoidw] J{omapis S,00Y3] 10f SaAL23fqo aY |

*$.10190J1U03 310ALId pup SMaJd A1) Y10g Ag pawriofisd Ajsnoinaid som
10U3 10/ [DMapIs 3pImALd o Junowp ALk 2601anD 3Y] SPaadxa pub $220/d3 Y3IYm ‘@IUBUSIUIDW X{0M3PIS 10f JD3A o032 apImA1d 000 0SS PRI0WLSI UD
sasioJ Aa1j0d 12113510 JUSWaA0IdW] [DMIpPIS 3y | YDA Y303 DIDYI| Ul 3UCP 3JOM J[DMBPIS [0 513400 PISIDJ A3uow ay3 pup 3143s1p 1041 UIYIIM sjuawanosdut
J0f Juads Ajuo aip spunfs,19143sip Y203 AI0A SIOLISIP USarM13G pastos spunf ayj os ‘suonpalfisspls Auiadoid pun azis Ul Ao S19143sIp 943 85n022G Jua1afip st
UoLINGLIFU03I [D10] S,3I14ISIP YINT “J2143SIP YIO3 UlYlIm Uuol3anJisuod pun FUDUBIUIDUI {DMBPIS O PaI03IPpap 210 S3UIUWSSass [onuun Y3 wo.fp33aa}02 spunfayl

-winiBo.d JUBUISSISSD J[BMBPIS [oNUUD S,0I041f J3pun ADG pInom sisumo Aiadoid juaiafip 3oym Jo 01BUSIs (030310341 ¥ - T 9|qRL

orses S31S 0LS JUBLISSISSY jenuuy |e3o)

(1 210nbs/STO0S ¥ (3 2i0nbs/STO0S
f 240nbs 000°00T) 00S TS x ‘3f 210nbs 000'T) STS 3UopN
(2fos/0€s X 3 00S°T) 0065 (1f 05/0€s * ‘Y 0S) 0ES JUON

(aaf asoqg) OvLS (92f 3s0qg) OPTS (23f 2s0q) 0/S 294 2sueuUIEN
awoH Ajiwed-s|8uis adA] Suipjing

394 a8ejo004 aienbs

294 93ejuoi4

[eniawiwio) xog 2ig ssauisng [jews

‘T 3G Ul MmOo[aq umoys si sagiadoid Juasaffip aa.y3 Jof oinuliof siy3 fo uoLoina[od (033340341 i “J9e4ls 3] U0 abpjuoLf 10| 103Ul

s1 9a9f juridioof buipjing ayL ‘10f ayl uo sbuip|ing ||o Jo 260300f

Jo 1339/ 0 A19n3 J0f OES fo 33f abpju0If D snyd ‘uLdioof Buipiing Jo j00f aionbs J2d STO0S
UBUIIUIDW [ORUUD Up Aod

2.0nbs ay] pup 93f 3603U0f B U0 pasDq SIaf [BUCLIPPD sn(d gpIs o 9af 3aupUSIUIDU [DNUUD 35D] b Aod 5301 13430 [IY 048 J0 33f 3
pup 510/ Jtffoi1 100f Mo, so paLfissp}a 240 SaUICY AftUIDf-0M3 pub -3UQ ‘3047 uoLDIYISSH3 4i8Y3 UC PIsOY SIIBY] JUNOWD [0nuuD Ub Ppassassp a4p saL1iadold

*1914351P Y903 U] 513Umo A143doid D SSO1oD s110da. 3jjpmapis Jo 3503 3y spuaids
114 SIaumo Aniado.d Juaanlpo buiusping wotf Aomp sanow Ao1fod mau ayj “ul 3o Aay3 13141S1P
[omapis antf 03Ul A112 3Y3 SapinIp Asijod a3y 539f JUBWSSISSO
S0 D bunuaaldu) papipis Y404 MmaN Dbyl FTOC 2uUnf Ui

pUD ‘9aupUauIBW pUD UOLD|[DISUL Y[DMSPIS J0 3500 2.13u2 3Y3 Y
3y3 01 93f [pNUUD UD 59INGLIIU0I AYD 3Y) Ut 18UMO Auadoid A1ans pup 's19143siq JuawaA0Idul
J[DMapIs [pnuub ybnodyl >1om uoganiisuod puo Jipdat Ypmapis spunf Joyi ASljod Jjomapls m

96/ ps uoypjndod
>Z\mum§ﬁ>ﬁ§mmmmu

apInD Suipuny J1eday yjemapis

SHTVM VLOSANNIA




34

[nbd 3UIDS 3S3M JO AUD ‘90°FE 92uDUIPIO JO PO -

Auadoid Bungo ay3 03

1f3Uaq 109.1p D SD Passasso 3G AW $3S02 [DUOLIPPD 3Y] ‘101 IO H[PMIPIS [D21dA7 D fo YIPIM
PIDPUDIS 3Y3 UDYI J3PIM 31D SYIPIM [101] 10 Y[DMIPIS 313U /)| ~230353 [Dal Jo uonpayfissolo yooa
0] SD SISDq WJOJjUN D U0 Paljddp 340 SIUBWISSISSD YoNs sB bUO| SO 12143517 Y3 UlYIMm sitpdal
10 S]UaWIaN0JdW] [1043 40 X[DM3PIS [|D J0f Ad]jod JUaUISSISSD UD YSI[qoIsa [[PYS [12UN07 A1 3y

(3914351, 9Y3) 1213SIg IuIWanodw (10 puo

Y[oMapIS |Npd 1S ISIN Y1 SO paysi|qpisa Agauay aip salipbpunoq asoyl uryim sj2240d pup
pupj “sjip13 ‘SyjpMapIS ‘s193.135 S o J1b pup saibpunog Ay ay3 byl spuif (1puno) Ay 3YL,

‘[nbg IUIDS 353/ Ul SaBUPYI [D12Hfo Pa3daja pup ffois o3 anp 20p/d Uy 30U SDM BUOC ‘RTOZ Jo SO
2nq 92113s1p |D123ds b Jo 1U3LWYSIIGDIS3 Y1 J0f BUIMO||D SUOLIN|0S3] passpd [12uno) A1) 3y *S110d31 Y|DM3PIS 10f
pupwap 13yBly fo sDa1p pa3dd[fai Ipy] [3N3] JUBWISSISSD P43l b Burysiqoisa 10f yapoiddo 23o1idosddp 350w 341
palapisuoa [Ib1s "pauawajdwi Ajinf som uojd ayl 1aun—sipaA QT 03 § JoJ—AjLipI0dWwal 31Npua pJnom wpiboid
2yl upaf 13d QOTS 01 0TS WoLf buibup. s3301 [DNUUD 1D SI3UMO Apadoid uo suaWSsasso apnjaul pinom puo
‘apIM-A312 3G PINOM JOLISIP 3y "pAudwW3[duwil 3q 03 UOI|[It £°9S padu 0} paipwisa som yalym ‘upyd [101] pup
NIDM3PIS $TOZ S, A0 3y1 fo uondopp ay3 03 IsUOAsaL Ul SDM ABDLIUL SIY] A3 Y3 ur spUIWIIN0IAW (101} PUD
y/omapis [ Jof Adijod Juawssassp up fo uonald ayl palpnis [nbd JUIDS 15a//| Jo A0 ay3 wouf fJo3s ‘9107 vl

‘[ned 1uies 1S3/ Jo A1D ay3 si ajdwiexs s3uQ
“24n1Nny aY3 Ul SIS O JUBWIYSI|qeISS 3y} 0}
suoisinod padojaAap aAeY SaIUNWIWOD SWOS
JanemoH ‘Suipuny JiedaJ 3|emapis 10} [2pow
UOWILLIOD 2J0W dY] 9JB SIUDWISSISSE IDYM
‘p10SDUUI Ul UoWWodUN AjaAlelad aJe sals

*10143SIp Yoea SSoJoe syuswanoldul

yjemaplis 40} s29) [enuue “JensaJ Aed AjjeaidAy
sioumo Apadoud |je a4aym wialsAs e e sg|S
*2JN1oNJISEIUI BY] WOJ) SIYaUa( 1.yl 10LISIp
2413us ue 03 sisumo Apadoud [enpialpul woul
Jjedau pue uonejjeisul }|eMapls JO 1502 3yl
Jaysuesy djay AsyL -s|eos diedas djemapls
SPIM-10LI3SIP 199W 0] W3yl $aINqLiisIp pue
sjuawissasse ay3 sjood 1ng Jiedal yjemapis 1o}

siaumo Apadoid sassasse 1eyl [opow plgAy
e aJe (SQ|S) SIoLISIP JusWaAoIdWI 3 [EMIPIS

3014351 [e10ads/s1314sIa
juswaaosdw] fiemapis

*$1502 2y} JO 1534 9Y3 S19A02 AL 9Y3 3[iym
spuny Suiieys-3s02 panoj|e jo aseuadiad
ayjoads e 91nqlIIuo2 01 Ayunwiwod e
1288111 Aew s10L3SIp [e10ads ‘@jdwexs 404
"paulqwod ag Aew Sai8a1elis 0M] 8yl pue
‘swesgo.d SuLieys-1S00 pue soLasIp [e1dads
apnout AjjeaidA1 AsyL sjppow papuny
-1aumo Anredoud pue paspunj-Ajiunwiwiod
pus|q 1ey Suipuny Jiedals |emapls 0}
sayoeosdde prigAy awos aie ausy L

sayoeouddy pligAH

o/ ‘6T uonpindod
Ined 1U1eS 1S9M

:ysipods
Ajiunwwio) e310S”UUIIA

*siindal
yoMapis 1of Aifonuun 0p0 0SS 128png 03 supjd
A11D Y| "uoLD|IPISUL 3j|DM3pPIS MU JOfIS0D Y]
panowsal Aisnolnaid poy 3ssoy D ‘SIoUMO
An1adoud Jof siuawissassp spjndodun ssaippo
pUD ‘510330J3U09 JOf 55330.4d Bumiwaad ayl
Afijduns ‘saafojdwia jpdiojunu Jof y10miadod
210UILI[3 :pjofaaiyl Som Jaautbua Jfol1 5,411

ay1 Ag papinosd buiuospal ay| JUSWSSISSD
ayj aipulwie 03 Pajon SYIOM dlqnd fo
pioog sA13 ayr ‘8T0c A4onigaj uf ‘siipdal
Y[pMapIs plod-AIunwwios %001 01 uonisuby
p Buuapisuody si 9ssody by fo AuD ayl

w
2.
M
z
o
=~
o]
-
5 =
==
m =
c m
3 wv
2 g
=
Q.DW
o
c F
Qo<
m w
[ e et



35

apinD Buipuny Jjeday yjemapis

SATVM VLOSINNIA

“pa12NJISU0I SI 4[PMAIPIS MaU ‘UD|d 41PM3PIS A1D 241
03 BuIp1022D X[DM3BPIS SPIAU IbY] JUSIWH3S 399115 D UO S| J[DM3IPIS [piind 3y1 fi 49namoH up|d [pmapis AuD £// Gz uonoin dod
ay1 ul J0u 1 JUBWH3S 19241 SIY1 BUOID 420jq 3y} fo 1531 3yl SO buoy so uawhas jpgiod b So 3] pup palindal BUUOIEMO
aq Aidwis Abw 3y AjiqixaLf 240w si i3y} Juawbas 132135 D Jo 9509 upy3 s3] SpUIX3 XjOM3pIS [pIpd D ]
:wySipods

“Y[oMmapis Mau 3y Jo 1503 ay1 Jo %0S 404 passassp 3q [|oys SIAUMO Apiadoud Bumngp ay3 pun supdal >u_ uNWWwo) B10SaUUIN
yjpmapis ay1 Jo 1ipd sp Juawbas 133435 3y3 Jo JapuIpWal Y] 10f P31anJIsuo0d 3q [[DYS J[pMapPIS MU ‘JUaWbas J
193415 D f0 3J0W JO %09 10f SPUBIX3 Sj[pMBPIs [DIRd D f] "520UDUIPIO A317 03 BuUIPI022D pauILIUILW 3G O paau
[13S Y21ym S[pmapis [p1ind yym $320]q uo sdpb 3[pmapis Jof suoisinoad spy A11D 3y ‘ojdwpxa 104 ‘papunf aip
(su1pda1 puoAaq) sUaWA0IAWI Y[DM3BPIS 3]DIS-13}|DLUS 13410 MOY pUD ,SUOLDNYS 0123ds,, s[ip13p 0s[o A1) YL

‘spuipjdw oo Jo s3uapop fo As01s1y b pup ‘spasu
1ipdau Jo A1113A3s ‘U0IIDIO] YIPMIPIS YT S31DIS I ‘3]dWDX3 J0d *3|NPAYIS 1ipd3J pup 1U3LW3I0[dal Y[DMIPIS Y]
dojanap o3 pasn s10300f 3y} IN0qD JUBIDASUDIY OSID SI A3 3y (210w 10 YUl 7/E fO UOLIDAS|S U} aouasaffip 10
uonDIAGP D YUM Julof 10 32042 b *6°3) paau Jipda. b Jabb1I1 pINom 10Y3 spurof pup $}2042 fo SIUBUWSINSDIW JIDXS
YUm suapIsal sapinoad 3 "auwtl o 10 3U0 spaJp Jp[nay.nd 1261} 134301 INq IpaA Yona YI0MI3U J[PM3pIS 31U
ay3 103dsuj j0u saop A1) 3y ‘P3IINPUOI 3G PINOM JIOM 1p3aA ay3 03 Jord Buuds o (jpf 3y ul in220 suonaadsul
ayy raafojdwa Ayy Jayjoup Jo 93aubuz AuD 3yl ‘S4om 2qnd Jo 4030241 3y} Ag paonpuod 240 Yyarym
‘sainpad0.d uonaadsul [pAUUD S| U0 SUOADIYII3ds sapinoJd pup A21j0d Jua.ind 3y} saqriasap a3sqam A1) YL

*sJaumo A1iadoad Juasplpo yum 0S/0S
1502 J1oda. YpM3apis ay3 3fds 03 papiaap [12uno) AY) ayl ‘siaquiaw Ayunwwod s3j 03 9jqp3daron aiow woibod ol
ay3 aypw oj “WDIbOId JD0a1 pub JUaWaID[dal JOMIpPIs Jjgnd b bujuuni usaq spYy buLoIpMO ‘6/6T d2UIS

‘|9AS] WU Ule13I B MO|2]

3s0U3 10} 53502 3y} JO %00T 42102 0}
asooyd Aew Ao ay3 ‘sjdwiexs Jo4 uiedal
ay3 Jo 1502 3y} jo uonJod e o |je Aed 01
asooyd Aew A1 e 1nq ‘sdiedal d|emapls
1U90e[pe J0oj PASSISSE [|13S 4. SI2UMO
Arsadoud "sioumo Apiadouad uo uspJang
1500 ay3 asea 03 asn ued sanjjedpiunw
A8o31e415 U0 si wesdoud Suleys-1s0d Y

~ ]

swies8old 8uilleys-1soD



36

‘sauoz 3uisn Ag Suipuny
aznuioud se [[am se 3]9A2 uondadsul
J1ay3 azuiond 03 9|ge uaaq aAey
S211JUNWWOJ JWOS ‘SUOLIPUOD }[EMIPIS
1noge uonewJojul pajepdn Sujuleluiew
Jo pue ‘suopoadsul SupdNPUOI Jo) WY

11e1s payiwi| Jo aduajfeyd ayl ssaJippe
sdjay siyL ‘AHunwwod ainua ay3 adsul
01 8uiAJl ueys Jayiel seale 9soyl ul
suonoadsui yjjemapls aziioud ued

A110 e ‘seale puewap uelisapad dol

3Y31 Se payljuspl aie SUMolumop pue
sjooyos 41 ‘@ouelsul Jo “seale Ayiond

UO Pasnd0} 2JOW SaW023( Spaau Jiedal
SuiAjnuapi Jo yse} 8yl ‘suouipuod
)|EMBPIS JO SSI|PJETDS 1SilY HJOMIBU
uelysapad |esauas ay3 Sunenjeas ysnodyl

santoud

sredal yjemapis Ajuaspy

"sainol

SN pue sjooyds se Yyans ‘Supj|em JO S[SA3|
y3Siy 91e4auas Aew 1ey] sadIAJLs Jsuel]
pue sasn pue| 03 Ajjwixosd Jo ‘spjoyasnoy
2W02UI-Mo| ‘sarisuap uonejndod 1ay3iy
UOo paseq sJ1aylo aJ4ojaq pardadsul aqg o}

sease ojydesgoad oyioads azniold 0}
asooyd Aew AjunNWWOod v "1sd1eals ale
spaau 2y} ausym 3uiziseydwa ‘suonipuod
Sunsixa Jo onsoude aq ued sisAjeue Jo adAy
SIY] ‘puEwWap UeL1SaPad Uo Pasnd0) JOYd
Sujuued ueiiisapad e jo ued se uaddey
ued yJomiau uelisapad sayi Sunenjend

pELoZiguic]e

ueiiisspad iNoA al1enjeng

sanuouid sedas sjjemapis Ajnuapl  «

pue “jJomiau uerisapad JnoA slenjeny  «
;01 queriodwi st 3 ‘(usamiaq ul

SUIYIoWOS J0) [2pOoW 1ILISIP JusWAA0IdW]

|emapis e Jo weigoud Sulieys-1s0d e
Suniojdxa st AHuNWIWod AnoA Jayisym

pajels 3umao 10} sesp|

‘sywiad Buipun{ so SIsoq [0U0162.1 B UO 3IUBUSIUILW YDMBPIS YTl spooy.oqyblau [DQUSpPISaI 5351550 LDIBOId ALIDIA pooy.iogybiap s,uospioyaty

‘s39af0.4d Juawanoidwt [p)d03 13430 pup UOLDIIGOYS Juawanpd Yim uogauniuos U pauiofiad usifo aio SIUSLUBA0IALUL X[DMBPIS PIJWIT

-asp3 p uo 3sanbas

ay3 Jof Afijonb 03 pPapaau b1I31ID 24D IVfINS Jjaupd b fo %0t Buipaadxa buijods a3nfins Jo
“SUOLIIPUOI-PaIDI JSIOM 3Y3 YA SD24D ay3 10f UoLbIfIGDY a1 [DMapls J10f pazuliolid s1 yagow Buipunf sii 93y1oy “(s30p NN ‘DUUOIBMO 1)

Jof punf Butysiow 1a5un|q B 3pinoid J0U S30p A1 ay3 ‘aswa sy uf sHodal

‘A1BUIpP1023D SISISSD PUD SISDY aspa-Aq

Y203 sa30N|PA3 UOSPIOYILY ‘Anm-fo-1yB 3Kgnd 3y] uj $21n0J 3]qIsSa2I0-UoU 6UOID 32UBISISSD JSanbal upd SauIfIGOSIP YIm SUDLIISaPad

“sipodal yjomapis J0f A1) Y1 wiolf 33Up1sIsSso b6 03 SADM 13410 3544 240 313Y] Q0] puodag

‘yo1ow Bulpunf wpiboid uolp|IqDYa1 X{DMIPIS

T Bulpaaaxa (spiozoy dii3) suoLpiodas (0313190 ‘aspa styy uf

SA1Dda1 3|DMapls

S[[BASPIS 10] [P0 BUfIDys 7503 0 {0 9/dwnxa Jay1oup sapinod soxal ‘UospIDydly

9pIng Suipuny Jieday |emapis

SHATVM VLOSINNIN



5

apInD 3uipun4 Jieday yjemapis

SHTVAN VIOSINNIN

‘5j00YISs pUno.In

pUD SDAID SNIOS
pooyioqybiau ul
Aipdaustp ut 940 10y
SY[DMIPIS SMOYS
pyadoy fo 31D ay3 wolf
douwi siyt :T 24nbi4

IDJRn] U NOMEDIS ®

DI 2N004 poclcaylieN
anN3oT

'spun4 [p1aua9

Buisn wpiboid siyy Jof
; : ’ : ; : sAod pyadoj fo AuD ayl
ol e T : : : A7 ay3 fo supd 42y3o Ui
: : : japow aiBys 3509 05/05

p bBuisn ajiym (i0ah Jad

000°0095) Spaip asayl ul
SY|DM3PIS M3U pUD SJiDda1
y10q fo 3503 ay1 fo %00T
buipunf Ajpuasind si A1)
ayl ‘sioaf gt fo poriad
o Jano  spuawanotdull
a3y Juawadwi 0]
supyd A1) ay3 pup ‘uoljiu
7°9S SI SJuUawWanoldwi 3y3 Jof a3owisa 1502 Y| ‘sappIBdn X[pMsS0J3 pup ‘siipdal duini gind ‘Sy[ormapls mau Osib inq ‘siindaJ yjpmapis AjUo J0U papniaul

SJUaWaA0ICW] *SIUBWAR0LdWY 9N3oN13504fUI ADMY[DM J0f poouyioqybiau itay3 fo sucyIas azu1/01id 0 aBp3(mous| [p20] 113yl pasn sanypbiuasaldal pooyioqyblau
pub ‘spaip pubwiap Isaybiy ayj ul spooyIoqybiau Aq pamainal uayl Som dowl sty ‘Busyjom Jof pubuiap 1saybly a4 Yiim soaio paIyBIybiy dow buyinsal ay |

SATVYMIAIS ¥V dId
6 3INOH

‘sjooyas aIppiu pun A1p3uaWala sb yans Bubljom

‘Ao SUO OIUO SI0190f TT Paulquiod sisAjoun ay | ‘SiSAIDUD pUDW3p UDLIIS3aPad O Y3IM paliuls A3 2yL
J b paja|dwos oyadol fo A1) 2yl ‘910 Ul

SY[DMBPIS OU YIIM SIS241S pup ‘sfioll pun siiod ‘spooy1oqyBiau (passalisip A1a1a0as ‘o'l 2403 ansUaIUL,

Jof pupwiap 3saybiy 3yl Som .13} d1aYm bugpaisnift
"sp00Y.I0GYBIaY 323(as Ul WnibOId JIDdai M{DMapls prod-Ajunwwiod %00T b paofd UD{d 131SDIAl UBIIIS3P3,



38

-‘Anjan ay3 Ag pe393||0d 92IAISS ses [einjeu Jo
911193]3 uo xe} e aq Aew Jo ‘Ayjedidiunw syl Ag
Aj10241p Pa129]|02 93} 2dUBUSIUIBW M|[EMBPIS B
se yons ‘sway aul| ayads aq Aew saa) AjjaN
-‘Aem 211eWa1SAS B Ul SBNIARDE SouBUllUIRW
21n29xe pue ueld o1 sanijeddiunw sajgeus
204nos Suipuny Apeais ay3 1ng ‘|jews AjpaAne|al
sI sAed pjoyssnoy [enpiAlpul ue 98} AJjan syl
‘Aljea1dA] panoidde-i230A USYO Sie S99} YoNns
*92UBUDIUIBW J|EMIPIS PUE 192J1S puny 01
sanijedioiunw awos Aq pasn aJe sa9) Aujun

saa4 Ajan

‘wnpuaJajal e ySnoJyi syuapisal Ag panosdde
aQ 1SNW UdYO spuoq asayL ‘Ayunwwod

ay1 Jo uonoas asie| Jo pooysoqysiau 4qus
ue oy Ajjensn ‘swetSoid uawade|das Jo
Jiedau dyjemapis puny 03 Suipuog asn Aew
SsnIUNWWo) ‘sainypuadxe [eded adie|

Joy Aed 03 sanuanai Sunsixe Suielans|

Aq sdes Buipun} jueoyiusis ssalppe 0}
S1UBWUIaA08 Aq pasn uayo ale spuog

spuog

Jiedal y|emapls se yons asn oyioads

e 0] pa1L2IPaP 9 AeW SJUBWISSDSSE BY]
pue ‘syuawissasse [ejoads ysijgelss 0}
sanijedidiuNw SMO||e 91N3e1S BJ0SAUUIN
‘sjuswissasse |eloads panosdde-iaion
yum sanijioey uelsisepad jo Suipuny

ay31 1984E3 UBD S3IUNWWOD BWOS

S1UBWISSASSY
apim-Aliunwiwo) jerads

‘weJsSoid uawanoidwil [eHded ayj ul wall
aul| e se papnjoul pue weidold Jjedad jjemapis
e ul Joyjagol padwnj ag Aew (Juswade|dal
Niemapis AjjesidAl) s1oafoud Jiedas yjemapis
‘sasen awlos U] "Sulpuny 3uloepinsal pue
Jiedad peos woly Ajereiedas palapisuod s
Jredau yjemapis ‘Ajjesausp ‘sijedal 19941s
Suipuny Japisuod sapuade Auew Aem ayl yim
1UD1SISUOD SI SIY| "S9NUIA.J XE) S3[es pue
Apadoud Ag papuny AjjeaidAl si yaiym ‘puny
jesauad s,AuD e ySnodys Joj pred sawpawos
sl quawade|das pue Jiedal y|emapls

Spun4 |eJaua9

"A13[0S paoupyu7 Jof SaL[I20 ULLIIS3Pad
Buiuinuipip 40f 3pino v s YMH4 2yl woly
paidepe uaaqg aney mojaqg suondlosap
ay3 Jo awos ‘siaumo Apiadoud [enpialpul
Y1M Sulieys-1502 40 S1D13SIP SUIAjOAUL
yoeoidde pLIGAY B JO UOISIDA SWOS JO
wesSoud Jiedal y|emapis spIm-ALUNWILWIOD
e pJemo} 08 ued $92IN0s Sulpuny 9sayL
‘wedSoud siedas 3jjemapls plugAy Jo
papunj-Alunwwiod e Joj s|gejiene
s924nos Sulpuny aapeasd Auew aJe ausyl

mm.uSom duipun4

apino uipun4 Jieday yemapis

SHATYM VLOSINNIN



0t

39

apino Buipund J1eday yjemapis

SHTVM VLOSINNIW

21edad Jo paau Ul 3sow syied pue ‘sdwel
q4na ‘syjemapls 1984e3 0s[e ued syuawanoldwl
paie[aJ-A1ljigISSa0de ‘Os|y "UloeLINSal 19918
pue sjuawade|dal auj| Ajljn se yons syoafoid
28.e| 03U] pap|0} 2 OS[e UBD SY[eMIPIS
Suioe|dad o 3500 3y ‘Aem jo 1ysu sy dn
Su1881p sanjoaul 1ey1 103oud B Jo BauelsIp

UIR1I2D B UM SIUSWSSS yjemapls aoe|dal
Jo [jeisul 03 sapyjun ainbas Aew Ayjedpiunw
e ‘ajdwiexa Jo4 ‘Aem-jo-3ysu d1jgnd sy
UIyUM sjuswanosdui Jaylo yim syafoid
juawaoe|dad/liedad yjemapis 95e4ans] 01 S|
$y[emapIs Uleluew o1 shem 1s3q ay3 Jo auQ

Che g ; g &

‘sjuswissasse [epads Yy3noayl ainjonJiselyul
10} Aed 03 paJinbau aq Aew sodojanep

‘sased 9591 U "24n1onJisedjul 2ljgnd aoueuy
031 pue Jusawdojanspau 10 Juswdolanap
2onpuj 0} :sasodnd Ulew OM3 10} Pasn Si

4L ‘B10S3UUIA] U] "Sjudwdnosdwl Jua.Ind
2zIpisgns 03 saxe} uj sujed pa1oadxa 24n1ny 3sn
01 poyiaw e si (4]1) Supueul |elUSWRLOUL XE]

0]
o

1§t it 1 THIDIIIDIN YP
Uueuid jPiuod 12U} Xgj

el

w——

L.

‘sjeusis uerisapad SuipesSdn pue Suij|eisul
pue ‘sdwes gino Jueldwod-ygy Suljjeisul
‘Sy|jlemaplis Jo syuawdas adie| Suidejdal se yons
s109foad s198.1e1 11 pUE ‘s@24n0Sad [eldUBUY
a|gejieae Jay3o uswajddns 03 pasn 3q Aew
Suipuny yons ‘9oUBUSIUIBW PUB UOLINJISUOD
Ajij1oey UeLIISapad o) SupueUY JO 824N0S
UOWW02 B aJe spuny} uonepodsuely |elapay

spun4 |elopa4

‘swelSoud Juswade|das pue diedad yjemapis
punj 0} saNUSARJ 8533 SN 1Byl SaRIUNWW0d
os|e 2Je 2J9y] pue ‘90UBUIIBUI 19941S 10}
Surpuny Jo 924N0S UOWWIOD € S| }d3JIpul 10
102.1p ‘@NUaA3J X} S3|es £ TOT J2quialdas
jaun xe| juswanoidwy ysuely e pey Ayunod
uidsuusy ‘ejdwexa 1o} :payjiewles 3q

Aew sanuanaJ Xel 9say| "SaXe} s3|es |ed0]
asodw 01 S813UNO2 JO sauljedidiunw [e30)
01 Ajlioyine apinoad sa1n3els 10S3UUIA
‘puny [esauas ayi jo Aem Aq @oueujuieW
Ayjioe} uelasepad puny 03 SSNUSASI X}
sajes asn Aj3oaJipul sapiunwiwiod Auepy

LR

AT}




40

Qjo_mucm«mmﬂw_oo._.‘w\
Juel|NSuo)

uoIssiwwo) uawdolanaq |euoiday
peaymolly ‘uuewltagey [[assny  «
yaning jo Aup ‘Asjie uyor  «
yn[na 4o Ay ‘sasoA Jayuusf  «
oye7 8ig jo Al ‘AjesH [PeYdIIN  «
|ned 1Ules 1S9/ 40 A1D ‘Yumidag ssoy  «
|Ned uleS 1S9/ 40 ALD ‘@jlog usg  «
:Buipnpout ‘Suipuny Jiedad
»|EM3PIS 1NOGE UOLEUIOJUI pUB

1ySisul paJeys oym ejosauUl|N ssoloe
SSIUNWILLOD WOJJ JB1S 01 SHuey} [eads

SIUDWIDSPIMOUNIY

[WIYF09TV69PPR0-G6E-ILES-ELLY
76095701 SPPLHE/S[EMapIs-pogeliep
~10J-JUaW55955e-0A0WR-ABTH-955012-B]

7TE50[/5SMau/W0) oUNqHI9550408]// dny]

‘QT0Z ‘07 Adeniged ‘aungll 955040
e7 'syjjemapls pasdeuwiep J0j JUSLUSSISSE
onoWaJ Aewd 25504 B "UBpINOf ‘UBIA

Iy diedai-pooyioqusiou/Syemapis
7SUBIII5opod-IoAUSp/Us/ACBISALSP
73US3IU03/ 810 AOBIoAUSP MMM //-5011Y

‘8T0T 0D YsAu=(q Jo
Ao ‘wesSoud Jieday X |emapIS

WeJ501d-uoFen|igeyai-2]|[eMapis
78Uaaulgua-s109l010-[e1ded
7STUSUiiEdap/3ou10d MMM/ a1y

"STOT ‘XL ‘uospJieyary 30 AuD
‘wesgold uoneljiqeyay JjemapIs

Y SEY=PI{SOINELS
7AOS UUTJOSTASI MMM/ /2 SO[Y

*/TOT ‘@INEIS AEIS
10SaUUI ‘Jyduag Aq U|ds 150D
!s1011351Q JUBWAN0IdW] [EMBPIS

AoTjod-JUaWae]dai-UoRoni3suod
THoUBUDIUIBLUS][EMapis/siJomaliand

\MB.CE&CCO@N?G._Q\\”Q”EL

«

«

«

‘STOT ‘Adijod uswadelday
pue UoldNJIISUOD ‘@ouUBUSUIBIA
}|emapis euuolemQ Jo Al «

JPa S [EMopIsuas 019 E-559008

\Ho\wﬂom\m\mmtm\mtmo_a:\ucmpc8-95
Nm_o‘w:_NmmmEmmmuum.>>>>>>\\”vaE

‘00T ‘@uizeSe|N ss900Y ‘S)|eM3pIS
usyjoig Suixi4 "pjeuoq ‘dnoys  «

TPa Z€0ETBSEMU)/ZE0ETRSEMT)
7OA[0S 5[003/2%1q pod/ACE
0P EMUJATO}ES//-SaNY

-£70T 42q0300 ‘A194ES PRdUBYU 10}
sanijioe4 Uelsapad Suluiejuleln 4o}
apino v uonessiuiwpy AemysiH [esepad  «

TpaTBUL-ZT0¢-S[em-B1osouul/jpd
7UB[d/Spad/sh Ut 93e1s J0p MMM//:d1Y

‘9TOT ‘S|EM BIOSBUUIN  «

uonew.ou| 340N

It

apinD utpuny Jieday Y|emapis

SHTVM VLOSINNIN

|



| jo Juawiedaq - VIOSONNIW E

P10SOUUIN 2yl USamiaq 1J0e SAIIRIOqe|[02 e S| SY[DAf DIOSSUUIA




